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I NDE X

(There were no witnesses or exhibits presented.)
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PROCEZEDTINGS

THE CLERK: Your Honor, this is Case No.

2010-G3-23-1436, Adrian Javon Gray indicted for failure to

| return rental property, pleading to failure to return

rental property valued at $5,000 or more. It is a Waiver.

2010-GS-23-3045, Angela Michelle Mallory,

J dndicted for driving under the influence, pleading to

driving under the influence third offense. It is a
Waiver. 2010-GS-23-3046, indictment for driving under
suspensioa, pleading to the same, Youf Honor. It is a
Waiver.

2009-GS-23-1554, Robert Vincent Wood,
indictad for manufacturing methamphetamine and possession
of a weapon during the commission of a violeﬁt crime,
pleading to possession of a weapon during the comﬁission
of a violent crime and manufacturing methamphétamine
second. It is a True Bill. |
| 2010-GS-23-1884, Robert Lee Wells, indicted
for forgery, pleading to forgery valued less than $5,000.
It is a Waiver and there is an Order of Restitution. -

2008-G8-23-8165, Robert Capellas, indicted
for transaction card fraud, pleading to fhe same -- I'm
sorry -- less than $500 in six months by card holder. It
is a True Bill and there is an Order of Restitutiop. |

2008-GS-23-980 indictment for breech’of t;gst, pleading to
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' same. It is a Waiver.

2008-G5-23-9561, Eleine Isham Parker,

‘indictment for shoplifting third or above, pleading to the

same. It is a True Bill.: 2009-G5-8900, indictment for
manufacturing methamphetamine, pleading to the same.. It

is a True Bill.  2010-GS-23-2106,. indictment for

manufacturing methamphetamine, pleading to the same. It

is a True Bill. 2010-GS-23-2107, indictment for
manufacturing methamphetamine, pleading to manufacﬁufing
mefhamphetaming/crank; It is a True Bill. 2010§GSf
23-2108, indictment for financial transacﬁion_card fraud,
pleading to the same. It is a True Bill. 2010-GS-
23—2218, indictmenf for trafficking methamphetamine;
pleading to trafficking methamphetamine greater than 28
grams. It is a True Bill.~

THE CLERK: Would you raise your fight hands
to be sworn‘in and answer one at a time.

-ADRIAN JAVON GRAY, ANGELA MICHELLE MALLORY,J
ROBERf VINCENT WOOD, ROBERT LEE WELLS, ROBERT CAPELLAS,
ELEINE ISHAM PARKER, haviﬁg been duly sworn, testified as
follOWé:'

~ THE COURf: All right, jail days.

MR. GREGORY: Mr. Gray.has 1 day, Ms. Mallory
has 1 day, My. Wood has 67 days, Mr. Wells has 119.days,

and Mr. Capellas is no time in jail.

e
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MS. MONTZ:
days.

THE COURT:
had any drugs, alcochol
DEFENDANT
THE COURT:
DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT
given to me. |

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT,
schizophrenic.

THE COURT:

Ms. Parker has a total of 40 j]A

In the last 24 hours, have you

or medication? Mr. Gray?

GRAY: No, sir.
Ms. Mallory?
MALLORY: No, sir.
| Mr. Wood?
WOOD: No, sir.
Mr. Wells?
WELLS: I currently'take shots
For what?
WELLS: Mental health.
What is it, do you know?
WELLS: No, but it's for paranoid

Have you had the right number of

shots over the last couple of months?

DEFENDANT
THE COURT:
today?

DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT

WELLS: Yes.

Do you know what you doing here
WELLS: It's helping me.

Does 1it?
WELLS: Yes.
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THE COURT:

MR. JOHNSON:

THE COURT:
questions?
| MR. JOHNSON:
THE COURT:

Mr. Johnsdn.

Who is your lawyer?’
That would be me,‘Your Honor.

Do you have any competency

No, sir, Your Honor.

I was asking him about you,

DEFENDANT WELLS: No.

THE- COURT:

He's a pretty good lawyer?

DEFENDANT WELLS: Yes.

THE COURT:
think he's okay?
” ' MR. JOHNSON:
THE COURT:
MS. PARKER:

4

Mr. Capellas.

THE COURT:

We'll take about it later but you

Yes, sir, Your Honor.
And how about you,'Ms.'Parker?
No, sir.

T believe I left out

DEFENDANT CAPELLAS: No, sir.

THE COURT:

Have you ever been treated for

the abuse of alcohol, drugs or for mental illness or

emotional problems? Mr. Gray?

DEFENDANT GRAY: No, sir.

THE COURT:

Ms. Mallory?

DEFENDANT MALLORY: No, sir.

THE COURT:

Mr. Wood?
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THE COURT: Ms. Mallory, you're up here on
2010-3045 alleges you did in Greenville County March 11,

2010 drive a motor vehicle ﬁnder the influence of alcohol,

drugs or any combination thereof which materially and

deprecative impaired your ability to drive. You got at
least two priors in the last 10 years. It was less than
10 percent, third offense, 90 days up to four years, a
fine of $5075, do you understand that?

DEFENDANT MALLORY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You are also here on Indictment
2010—3046 alleges you did in Greenville County March 11,
2010 drive a motor vehicle:while your license was
suspended pursuant to the DUI laws but you're pleading to
a non-DUI/DUS and this would be you first offense and that
carries up to 30 days. Do you understand that?

DEFENDANT MALLORY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Wood, you're up here on

"Indictment 09-1554 alleges you did in Greenville County --

two counts. Count 1 alleges you did in Greenville County

January 1, '09 manufacture meth or provide financial or
other assistance to do that or you were in actual or

constructive possession of common ingredients used in the

"manufacturing of meth, .second offense. It carries from 5

to 30. years and carries a fine of $50,000. This is a

Serious Offense and it means if you got convictions for
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' DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

" DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT -
THE COURT:

DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT
THE COURT:
treats you.for ali your
DEFENDANT
THE COURT:
DEfENDANT
THE COURT:
MS.
drug abuse.

THE COURT:

PARKER:

WOOD:VfYés, sir.
What?

WOOD: Drugs.

--When was-that? ;

WOOD: This year.

Are you sober today?

WOOD: Yes, sir.

When was the last time you used?
WOOD: November 24th.

'097?
WOOD: Yes.

How about you, Mr. Weils? Who
issues?
WELLS: Greenville Mental Health.

* How about YOu Mr. Capellas?

CAPELLAS: No, sir.
How about you, Ms. Parker?

I went to-Charter in 1993 for

You sober today?

MS. PARKER: Today I am. ' .

THE COURT:

Mr. Wells, Mr.

Capellas,

Now, Mr. Gray, Ms. Mallory,

you each have one or more

indictments that have not been presented to the grand

jury..

You have an absolute right to require the State to
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present those cases to the grand jury where they would

have to prove more probably than not that a crime was

‘committed and you did it. Do you want to give that right

up which would allow you to go'forward today, Mr; Gray? .

DEFENDANT GRAY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ms. Méllory?

DEFENDANT-MALLORY; Yes, sir.

THE COURT:  Mr. Wells?

DEFENDANT WELLS: Yes, sir.

iTHE COURT: Mr. Capellas?

DEFENDANT CAPELLAS: 'Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Am I saying your name right?

DEFENDANT CAPELLAS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Gray, you're up here on
Indictment 2010-1436 alleges you did in Greenville County
between August 4 and September 24, '09 you had an '07 Ford
Box truck valued at more than $5,000 in your possession by
virtue of a rental agreement and you failed to return the
truck within 72 hours after the expired -- how much does
this carry?

MR. PATEL: Up to 10 years, but with the new
law it's got to'be over $10,000 I believe.

THE COURT: You could get 10 years, do you
understand that?

DEFENDANT GRAY: Yes, sir.
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State versus Eleine.Parker

three or more Serious Offenées, you're eligible for life
in prison without parole. It's also a.Viblent Offehée and
that means no parcle, do you understand that?

| DéFENDANT WOOD: Yes, sir.

THE COURf: I believe it could be suspended
under the new laQ.,~I believe that's correct,

In Couﬁt é, éileges you did¢in'Greenville
County January 1 '09 possess a shotgun during the
commission.of'this crime and that‘carries five years, do
you understand that? v

DEFENDANT WOOD: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mri Weils,:you're up here on
Indictment-2610—1884'alleges‘you did in Greenvilie County.
November 3 '09 forge’Check No. 2004 in the amount of
$782;35 on the account of Superior Drywall drawn on-
Palmetto Bank, presented to Mutual Home Store. It carries
up to five years,-do you undérstand that?

DEFENDANT WELLS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. CAPELtAS, yOu'reihere on
2008-8165 alleges that you did,in Greenville County on or
about May 10, 2008 unlawfully use a financial tranéaétion
card to receive goods or services.from Burger King by
charging on a Suntrust debit card with an account number
ending in 2222 belonging to Nicole Smith without her

commission.. That carries up to one year, do you
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undefstaﬁd that?
| DEFENDANT CAPELLAS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You're also up here on Indictment
2010-980 alleges you did in Greenville County between June
13 and July 4 of 2009 entrusted by the Waffle House with
the possession of US currency. . You feloniously converted
it to you own use. Thirty days on this one, do you
understand that?

DEFENDANT CAPELLAS: Yes, sir.

THE COQURT: Ms. Parker, you'revup here on
Indictment '08-9561 alleges you did in Greenville County
October 24, '08 with two prior property offense
convicfions you shopliftéd household items from Walmart;
10 years, do you undefstand that?-

‘DEFENDANT PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You're also up here on '09-8900
alleges you did in Greenville County, June 7,-“09
manufacfure meth or you were in actual or constructive .
possession in ingredients used to manufacture meth, first
offensé, 15 years, $25,000, do you unqersténd that?

DEFENDANT PARKER: ~Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You're also up hére on Indictment

2010-2106 alleges you did June 8, '09 manufacture meth or

‘provide assistance to do it or you were in possession of

common ingredients used in the manufacturing of meth.

11

N
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That's 15 years, $25,000, do.you‘understand that?

DEFENDANT PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You're also‘up here on 2010—2107,
alleges you.dia:in Greenville County on.or about.November‘
6, '09 manufacture meth or provide assistance tovdo that
or were in actual or constructive possession of ﬁhe
ingredients for the mahufactﬁring of meth. That's 15
years, $25,000, do you underSfand that?

DEFENDANT PARKER: Yes, sirf ‘

THE COURT: You're also up hefe on 2010f2108
alleges yoﬁ did in Greenville County, June 6, ‘69
unlawfully usé a financial transaction card to receive'
goods or services from Walgreens and/br Spinx by using a
USAA Mastercard credit card belonging to Jennifer Winstead

without permission. That carries five years, do you

understand that?

DEFENDANT PARKER: Yes, sir.

MS. MONTZ: . I havelthree years, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Three yearé, do yoﬁ understand
that?

DEFENDANT PARKER: Yeé, sir.

THE COURT: Youfre also here on Indictment
2010-2218 alléges you did in Greenville County on or about
June 7, '09 knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver or bring

into South Carolina or attempt to do that or that you were
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\in actual or coﬁstructive‘possession of more than.28 grams
of methamphetamine, first offense, carries 3 to lO>years
or $25,000 fine. Sentence may not be suspended; you may
not get probétion on that and it is a Serious Offense, do
you understand that?.

| MS. MONTZ: Your Honor, I believe that's 7 to
25.

THE COURT: I was looking at the ~-- let me

‘back up and tell you that it is mandatory minimum of 7 to

25 years, $50,000 fine and it may not be suspended, may
not get probation. It is a Serious Offense and it is'a

non-parolable offense; do you understand that?

DEFENDANT PARKER: Yes, sir. —

THE COURT: To each of you undérstanding the
mature of the charges against you and the maximum pbssible
punishment, how do you want to plead? Mr. Gray?

DEFENDANT GRAY: Guilty.

THE COURT: Ms. Mallory?

DEFENDANT MALLORY: - Gﬁilty.

THE COURT: Mr. Wood?

DEFENDANT WOOD: Guilty.

THE COURT: M;. Wells?

DEFENDANT WELLS: Guilty.

THE COURT: Mr. Capellas®?

DEFENDANT CAPELLAS: Guilty.

I

13
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THE COURf: Ms. Parker?

. DEFENDANT PARKER: Guilty.

THE COURT: Has anybody forced you, coerced
you, threatened you.or promised you anything ﬁo get you to
enter that plea? Mr. Gray? | |

DEFENDANT GﬁAY:' No, sir.

THE COURT: Ms. Mallory?

"DEFENDANT MALLORY: No, sir;.

THE COURT: Mr. Wood?

DEFENDANT WOOD: No, sif.

THE COURT:  Mr. Wells?

DEFENDANT WELLS: No, sir.

THE COURT: Mi{ Capellas?

DEFENDANT CAPELLAS: No, éir;

THE COURT: Ms. Parker?

DEFENDANT PARKER: No, sir.

THE COURTQ Do you each under;tand you have
an ébsolute right to a trial by jury where you'd be
presumed innocent unless and until the State could prove
you guilty beyond any reasonable doubt of each and every

element of each and.every.offense that you are charged

‘'with? You'd have a right to confront and cross—-examine

the witnesses and the evidence put up against you by the
State. You'd have a right to compel in court all relevant .

and competent evidence in your own defense or you could
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State versus Eleine Parker

remain silent and your silence could not be held against

you and you could never be compelled to incriminate

yourself.

Do you understand all those rights, Mr.

'DEFENDANT

THE COURT:
DEFENDANT
THE COURT:
DEFENDANT
THE COURT:
DEFENDANT
THE COURT:
DEFENDANT
THE COURT:
DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

rights up to enter this

DEFENDANT
THE COURT:
DEFENDANT
THE COURT:
DEFENDANT
THE COURT:
DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

GRAY: Yes, sir.
Ms. Mallory?
MALLORY: Yes, sir.
Mr. Wood?
WOOD: Yes, sir.
Mr. Wells?
WELLS: Yes, sir.
"Mr. Capellas?
CAPELLAS: Yes, sir.
Ms. Parker?

PARKER: Yes, sir.
Do you want to give all those

piea? Mr. Gray?

GRAY: Yes, sir.
Ms. Mallory?

MALLORY: Yes, sir.
Mr. Wood?

WOOD: Yes, sir.
Mr. Wells?

WELLS: Yes, 'sir.
Mr. Capellas?

Gray? |

15
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yohr lawyer?

DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT

' THE COURT:

DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

Mr. Gray?

DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT

THE COURT:

DEFENDANT

~ THE COURT:

CAPELLAS:

CAPELLAS: Yes, sir.

Ms. Parker?

PARKER: Yes, sir.

Are you guilty, Mr. Gray?

GRAY: Yes, sir.

Ms.'Malléry?

MALLORY: Yes, sir.

Mr. Wood?

WOOD: Yes, sir.

Mr. Wells?

WELLS: Yes, sir.
Mr. Capellés?
Yes; sir;
Ms. Parker?

PARKER: Yes, sir.

And you totally satisfied

GRAY: Yes, sir.
Ms. Mallozxry?

MALLORY: Yes, sir.
Mr. Wood?

WOOD: Yes, sir.

. Mr. Wells?

WELLS: Yes, sir.
Mr. Capellas?

with
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17

DEFENDANT CAPELLAS: Yes, sir)

THE COURT: Ms. Parker?

DEFENDANT PARKER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT} Aﬁd have you had enough time to
review the evidence the State has-against you, Mr. Gray?

DEFENDANT GRAY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ms. Mallory?

DEFENDANT MALLORY:  Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Wood?

DEFENDANT WOOD: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Wells? -
S DEfENDANT WELLS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Capellas?

DEFENDANT CAPELLAS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ms. Parker?

DEFENDANT PARKER: Yes, sir. —

THE COURT: Okay. Tell us about it.

MR. GREGORY: May it please the Court as to
Mr. Gray, on or about August 3rd, 2009, an employee with
the Uhaul Rental Agency located at 208 North Pointsett
Highway in Greenville County rented a 14-foot box truck to
the defendant that was due to bg returned the following
day. The truck was not returned. The rental agency

placed a call to the number given by the defendant and a

female indicated the truck would be returned on August .6,
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2009. The truck was recovered on August 21, 2009 in
Greenville Counfy. Another individual was driving it an .
proﬁided a statement that she had borrowed it from yet
another individual.

He does have a prior record and there is a
recommendation.

THE COURT: Okay. Tell me about that.

MR. GREGORY: He has a 2008 burglary first
degree. fhat’s all his prior record and he has a
recommendétion of extend probation'for Spartanburg
conviction..

PROéATION CLERK: He 1is on'in Spartanbufg-
County for the burglary second Violent. He got five_years
suspended on time served and three years pﬁobation.

THE COURT: When did that happen?

MR. HOLLAND: In May of 'bs; I believe.

PROBATION CLERK: May 21st of '08 and it
expires in May of 2011. |

THE COURT: How's he doing? Does it show any
of that? |

PROBATION CLERK: It shows it's been office
visit reported in July and August.

THE COURT: 1Is all that true?

DEFENDANT GRAY: Yés, sir.

THE COURT: All right, what y'all want to
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tell me.

MR HOLLAND: If it please the Court,
Mr. Gray is a 19-year old man, a nice young fellow. His
aunt is here with him today. He's got a one-year-old
daughter and he's very active in the daughter's life. He

iives with his grandmother and helps out around there.
His mother deceased when he Was 13, doesn't know his
father. Since this last incident, he has been dbing great
-—- exXcuse me, sincé his probationary sentence in '08, he
has been doing great. He's been making his meeting.- He's
been appearing regularlky. He's been getting his GED and
planning to take that test in approximately three months;

He's been working doiﬁg landscaping. He kept
his nose clean absent this charge obviously. It's with a
heavy heart that He enters a guilty plea today because we
think there may be defenses although technically he's
guilty. This is a situation where four or five people
rent a Uhaul. He's the one that signs for it. He only
has the Uhaul for a day or two. He thinks it's to be
returned, it's not. As soon as he's contacted by the
Sheriff's Office»there is a warrant for his arrest, he
turns himself in timely.

He's been working with me, .working with
Spartanburg County Probation. He wants a shot to continue

on the right path. It's not been a year since this charge

19
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occurred. He 1is not gotten. in any trouble since then.
He's had thé‘ability to complete prbbation~in Spartanburg
and it's due to expire in May of 2011.. .

| We;re asking the Courf'to pleasé expand that
to give Him more time under that Sparﬁanburg'probation and
to run any underlying chargé with the five years he
received three.years ago and let him to éontinue to help
his grandmother with whom he lives and with the daughter
with whom he's active in her life; cqntinue‘his education
where one day he can be productivemcitizen\in sdcietyn

THE COURT: What do_you want to tell me? How
far did you gb'in school?

'DEFENDANT GRAY: I went to the 10th grade and
that's when I had caught my‘Charge so I had to go to an
adult: education cénté;.

THE COURT: Wéll,‘why haven't you got your
GED yet? |

DEFENDANT GRAY: They kept telling me I
wasn't ready. (

MR. HOLLAND: For what it's. worth, Your
Honor, he's been enrolled in school since I'ﬁet him some
four or five months ago. This is prior to me being hired.

THE COURT: .I'can’t extend his probation. I
don't.think'I have the authority.

PROBATION CLERK:. That Would be a violation
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of that case so that would be sepafate.

THE‘COURT: Who do you live with?

DEFENDANT GRAY: My grandmother.

THE COURT: Do you work?

DEFENDANT GRAY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Does she have a phone?

DEFENDANT GRAY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Seven years provided upon six
months home incarceration, probation 30 months, get your
GED, random drug and alcohol testing. Good luck. .Ybu’re
going to have to faﬁe the music in Spartanburg.

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, as to Ms. Mallory,
on March 11, 2010 just after 2:00 a.m., officer with the
Greenville Police Department obsefved this defendantAfail
to stop for a stop sign at Pendleton Street ‘and Lois
Avenue in Greenville County. The officer initiated a
traffic stop and while speaking with the defendant also
detected an odor of alcohol'emanating from the defendant.
The defendant also appeared'confused and disoriented. The
officer conducted a field sobriety test in which the

defendant performed poorly.

The defendant was arrested and transported to

the Detention Center in which he was given an opportunity
to give a breath sample and she refused to do so. Only

after the admitted the defendant in the Detention Center
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the officer discovéred the defendant had given a false
name. After performing a ;ebords check using the

defendant's actual identity, it was determined thét the

‘defendant's license was suspended.

She‘does have a prior record and there is no
recommendation.

THE COﬁRT: What's her prior record?

MR. GREGORY: 1995 defrauding innkeeper; 1996
fraud check;‘2001 auto tampering, 13 counts‘of obtaining
goods-uhder false pretenses; 2002 DUI; 2003 DUI, three
counts of DUS; 2007, 13 counts of fraud check; and 2010
false information to police. ‘

THE COURT: 1Is all that true?

DEFENDANT‘MALLORY: ’Yes,'sir.

THE COURT: Okay. What do you want.to tell
me? |

MR. LYLES: I fir#t met Angela two years ago
when she came to me to represent'her.on a personal injury
case and I was surpfised when I found out that she had
been caught driving under suspension because‘during that
case in her depositions and all that kind of stuwff,: she
always refused to driye and was>very careful, so I suspect
that the DUI was the. cause of the DUS.

She understands. that it's gotten beyond the

Magistrate Court stage.




10
11

12

L, 13

14

15

16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

.25

23

State versus Eleine.Parker

.THE COURT: Let me back up. I think I've
misstated the maximum sentence. I think I had it fér over
between 10 and 16 so let me tell the correct sentence.
It's less than what I told you. Mandatory 60 days to 3
years and a fine of $3800 to $6300, do you understand
that? |

DEFENDANT MALLORY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Understanding that, do you want
to change any of the ansWers to any of the questions I've
asked?

DEFENDANT MALLORY: No, sir.

THE COURT: Okay, go ahead, Mr. Lyles.

'MR. LYLES: So anyway I believe her alcohol
consumption is one of the reasons she made thé mistake of
driving that night. He's a hard working. He helps takes:
care of her mother who is in the courtroom. She's now in
a stable relationship with a man and I think she's on a
good trajectory now.

THE COURT: She's looking at 60 days in jail..
Are you ready to do 60 days in jéil'and get credit for
that or do a longer period pf Time én home incarceration?.

MR.'LYLES: She doesn't really have the money
to pay the home incarceration fees.

THE COURT: She's goingvto have to pay a

bunch of fines and fees.
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MR. LYLES: She's telling me she'’s like to do
home incarceration.

THE COURT: You got the money? It's $8 a

day.

" DEFENDANT MALLORY: . I can do that.

THE COURT: We'd rather have you pay for your.
criminal behavior rather than have all of us pay for it.

DEFENDANT MALLORY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You graduate from high school?

DEFENDANT MALLORY: I'have a GED and two
years of college. A ‘ . ‘

THE CQURT: .Thréé years provided‘upon 90 days.
home indarcération, the balance is suspended;_three'Years
and a fine of $6300 provided upon 90 days HIP and $2200,
the badance is suspended on probétion for 30 months,
substance abuse counseling, random drug and alcohol
testing, attend MAD 30 days, HIP on the other one
concurfent.
| (Whereupon, Mr. Wood, Wells and Capellas ﬁled

on this défe.)
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up here from the Sheriff“s Office on this case as well.

THE COURT: I just had an in camera '
conference concerning Mr. Wood that had nothing to do with
Ms. Parker. I- wanted to pht that on the record so there
wouldn't be any inference of any ex parte communication.

MsS. MONTZ: May it please the Court; Your
Honor, the first incident occurred on or about June 6th of
2009. This defendant and a co-defendant used a-sﬁolen
mastercard at Waléreen's on East North Street in
Greenville County inAthe amount of $6CO.51. They were
caught on video at the store as the people using the card.
They also used the card at a Spinx station here in
Gréenville County in the.amount of $31.01. The victim did
give a -statement. Thié was a Jennifer Winstead where the
defendant and the co-defendant had been at her house and
had access to he purse where the credit card'hgd been.

The next incident occurred the next day on or
about June 7, 2009. Tﬁe defendant was a passenger in a
car stoppedlfqr no tail lights at North Pleasantburg and
Wade Hampton in Greenville County. The driver was
arrested for DUS. - Items used to manufacture meth were
found in fhe car. In ﬁhe defendant's purse was an
actively cooking bottle of meth that was inside a Mountain

Dew bottle. This did have lithium strips and it was

ri MS. MONTZ: Your Honor, Investigator Owens 1is |
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boiling. This entire fluid was analyzed as 140.90 grams

of methamphetamine per the Greenville Crime Lab. Hazmat
was called to the scene. |
The defendant was alsé found. in possession of

2.63 grams of dried‘meth in hef'pursé as well as some’
marijuana, phentermine, tramadol, Oxicodone,” hydrocodone
and alpiazolam- She was arrested at that time.

| She was released afterllo'days but the next
day a home health care nurse wés téking éare of the
defendant's mother. She did call in what she believed to
be a meth lab at the‘aefendant's home. The fire
department and DEA came oﬁt. A search warrant was
executed at (ph) : e in Greeﬁville County.
DEA ana hazmét crew arrived on the scene to take care of

it. 'Defendant’'s mother was taken by EMS to the emergency

"room due to stress and other medical heeds.

Twenty-one items used to make methamphetamine

were found in the garage as well as marijuana and white

residue in one of the bedrooms. The defendant was in jail
from the arrest the day before. She did give a statement
while she was in jail. The hazmat team assures me that

they did clear all ‘items regarding methamphetamine on that

date.

Your Honor, defendant was released 10 days-:
after the June 8th incident. On November 6, 2009, /

-

/
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officers again went to this residence, | - (ph)

in Greenville County to serve an arrest warrant on
her. The defendant did give consent to search. Officers
found meth lab ingredients in the garage.again and called
for back-up and again a meth lab clean-up crew.

Officers found chemicals, equipment and other
items related to the produce of meth. This time 24 items
were found. The defendant was arrested at that time. She
did try to plead in front of you on June 7th of this year.
That plea did not go through. She was carded'agaid for a
time after that. She did not show. She is concurrent |
incarcerated on a bench warrant from thét time when she
Was arrested on the bench warrant. She, agaiﬁ, was found
in possession of methamphetamine. The State is dismissing
that possession of meth charge as well as approximately 10

other charges, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Does she ha&e a prior criminal
history? |

MS. MONTZ: Yes, Your Honor. 1994
solicitation to buy drugs; 1995 possessibn of drug
paraphernalia; 'S99 posseésion-of marijuana; 2005

possession of drug paraphernalia and shoplifting; 2008

shoplifting. And, Your Honor, I left off the facts on the

shoplifting which wasn't my charge, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Just finish out her record and
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then you can get back to that.

MS. MONTZ: That's it, Your Honor.

Shoplifting in '05 and '08.
| THE COURT: Tell me the shoplifting.

MS. MONfZ: Your Honor, this occurred on or
about October 24, 2008. The defendant was observed by the
Asset Protection Associate at Walmart located at 1451
Woodruff Road in Greenville County checking a receipt that
she-héd brought in with her and placing various items in

herlshopping cart. 'Thereafter, she paid for some of the

"items but not all of them and she attempted to return the

items she had just selected While'shé'waswinsidé the stqfe‘
while using ﬁhe‘recéipt.she had brought with her.

Your Honor, this is a. third:or subsequent
offense. |

; THE COURT: Is all that true?

‘MR. EPPS: Your Honor, for the record; I need
to explain one thing. Ms. Montz said she was found in
possession of meth when she was arrested on the beﬁdh
warrant.. This is not accurate. She was found to be in
possession of meth approximately two weeks before that

June 7th plea when they were looking for Tony Graysley who

was a friend of hers and they searched her car and found

.meth then. She did not have any meth when they arrested

her on the bench warrant ---
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THE COURT: Okay. I'll take your version of
that. How about all the facts -- they're not saying
you've been convicted on that anyway. They're going to
throw that out.

MS. MONTZ: Right.

DEFENDANT PARKER: . Well, first thing ---

THE COURT: This is not your time to talk
about that.

MR. EPPS: Just tell him about the facts.

THE COURT: Is what she told me true about
what they saia you did?

DEFENDANT PARKER: Yes, except for the
shoplifting third.

THE COURT: Tell me about the shoplifting.
Tell me your version of the facts.

DEFENDANT PARKER: It never came to court
because they took all three of my receipts at that time
like the undercover guy at Walmart and I didn‘t actually
even steal anything.

THE COURT: Well, youAdon’t actually have to

get out of the store.

DEFENDANT PARKER: But they actually -- they

never produced the receipts, the three receipts that were

my receipts from Walmart.

THE COURT: Well, do you want a jury trial on

29
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that case?

DEFENDANT.PAﬁKER: No.

THE COURT: Are you guilty of it? What did
you do? Tell me what yo&r version of the facts is.

DEFENDANT PARKER: I'm guilty.

THE COURT: No, tell me what -- Ms. Parker,
5ust tell me your veréion of the facts. Yoﬁ're under oath
so tell me what you did.

DEFENDANT PARKER: I didn't actually steal
anything.

THE.COURT; Tell me what you did. _

'DEFENDANT PARKER: I went in through the Lawn
and Garden and I had stuff to féturn.v The lady that was
workinglat the Lawn and garden she's supposed to give you
dittle stickers. Well, she didn't have any little
stickers and she said.just go on hOnéy through. So I had
a child with me also, a two year old, and I went-right in
at the toys first and I Qot a couple of things and then I
went to. the return and then fhey just grabbed me up.

THE COURT: What did you do with the toys
that you picked'up? |

DEFENDANT PARKER: I was going to buy them.

THE COURT: Where were they? |

DEFENDANT PARKER: I was in the toy section

and I. put them in the buggy. I was going to return the
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.other ---
THE COURT: I'm not acceptihg that guilty
plea. |
MR. EPPS: Can we go forward on everything

else?

THE COURT: Yeah.

DEFENDANT PARKER: And they never would
present me with my receipts again.

THE COURT: Well, you can tell a jury about
that.

Everything else true?

THE COURT: Y'all have a recommendation?

MS. MONTZ: There is no recommendatidn but I
did want.to-speak on behalf of the Sheriff's Office at the
appropriate time.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. MONTZ: Yéur Honor, Investigator Owens 1is
here on béhalf of the Sheriff's Office. They been dealing
with Ms. Parker and her meth labs .for a lohg period of
time. A co-defendant, Floyd Granger pled in front of
your, he received .12 years. This November 6, '09 meth lab
was after he was no longer_invblvéd. That last meth lab
he had no involvement in. He pled and got his 12 years so
the Sheriff's Office feels as though she should get more

time that he did based on the fact that she continued to
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do it aﬁd again put haZaraous chemiéals and ;onditions out
there. She had two young children.who were in and out of
that house as well, Xdur Honor.

THE COURT: What was his record?

~MS5. MONTZ: I don't have his record with me.

DEFENDANT PARKER: Pharmacy robberies, bank
fObberies. .
MR. EPPS: His record was more substantial.
~“THE.COURT: All right, Mr. Epﬁs.
" MR. EPPS: Your.Honor,AMs. Parker has had a -

pill addiction for virtually all of her adult life and

that's fhe basiSafor the previous property crimes that she

had. In 2007, éafly 2008,‘hér marriage completely
disintegrated. ‘She has two sons, one 13 -and one ié 5 now.
They were ‘'younger than that then. As hef‘marriage
disinteérated, she took up with ﬁandy Granger who is Floyd
Granger. ‘She topk up with hiﬁhwho had beén her boyfriend
in high school. He moved in-her house. . As'her:motﬁer
Will fell you»in a minute, h; had-complete contfol:of
their house and‘she got addicted to meth._vAnd since she's
been addictéa to meth, she's been feeding her meth
addiction and she's done evérything She_could to get meth. .
| f_She ran out .of here, Judge, frankly, that day
of the plea qnd went on a binge. Obviously, any sentence

she gets, shegought to get ATU as‘pért of it.
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Judge, these three meth labs as théy!re
described the cboking of the meth in the car, frankly, is
the most serial thing I've ever beard. Obviously, that
cooking started at the house where that meth lab was.

There is no excuse for having a meth lab at your house but

they did it. And then the second methblab, I don't know

~exactly what was going on there. I'm not naive enough not

to know that she hadn't found somebody else to help her

get'meth when(E;ndy Grangerjwent to jail. I think she

‘would admit that. \\\\\-§\\\~_~ A (252

‘Your Honor, this is a completely addiction
related crime. Her mother is in the courtroom with a
family friend. Her mother usea tb run a steakhouse with
her father out on Wade Hampton Boulevarxd. I've talked to
he callously since theﬁ. If you might remember, Nick
Theodore -who was a family friend was up here before for
thié plea. He couldn't be here today because Ms. Levine
is down in Columbila and couldn't be here. He's called me
countless times wanting to do whatever he could for this

young lady.

Judge, she's got to get seven years, but the

thing I'll say about that is this is that liquid meth.
It's the same as in Mr. Wood case that we just heard and
they had thrown out 300 grams of. This would have cooked

down ---
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THE COURT: Other than she ﬁad 13 some in
addition -~ how many did she have in additioh to the 195
grams? | _

MS . MONTZ:‘:She had 2.63 grams of dried on
her. .

MR. EéPS: Your Honor, what she had-in that
b@ttle would have coéked_down to I thipk 3 and 5 grams of
meth. As Mr. Warder eluded to earlier, the issue of that
liquid meth is an issue that, frankly, hadn't been decided

in the South Carolina courts. In Federal Courts they

would not count it as meth because it's not indgestible in

that form.

. Law enforcement and prosecﬁtois in South
Carolina go back and forth on it all the time. I
researched in an spent a couple of hours looking for
anything in South Carolina law that would give me any
guidanée'and there isn’'t any. What I expléined to
Ms. Parker is that stuff counts as meth under Sou£h
Carolina law as it exists to I also said, you know, with
th;ee meth labs she was going'to get seven years either
way 1if not more.

Judge,* she has children that she needs to see

at some point before they grown into middle-aged me. Her
mother wants to speak and I would ask you to. consider the

minirmum sentence which, in this case, is seven years.
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THE COURT: I'll be happy to listen.

MR. EPPS: You have to say your name.

’MS. ISHAM: My name is (inaudible) Isham;

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am.

MS. ISHAM: T jusf have to deal with how.
could a soccer mom be in such disarray and it's.because

she was a battered wife. She fell in the hands of a drug

lord who was Randy Granger who got her into this drugv

addiction. She was & drug addict and not a trafficker. .

And I know my daughter needs to be rehabilitated to be a

mother to the children who cry every night. Her five year

0ld cries every night for her. She is a wonderful
daughter wﬁo has been taking care of me. I never thougﬁt
I'd get. sick and end up in a nursing home. Whén I was in
the nu%sing homé, Randy Granger took over my home, took
over my daughter. When I came .out of the nursing home, I
realized this man was no good, asked him to leave a
million times. I had a restraining order against him and
when I asked him to leave again, he picked up. a bUﬁcher
knife and at that time I waslgoing to call 911 but I was
afraid. I was afraid of .the drug people that I had read
about and I was so scarred and I didn't know how to deal
with this. |

I was on dialysis for 10 months and ny

daughter took very good care of me. She's my caregiver.
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I'd jusf like for her to have a chénce to be with her sons
and to be With me, and I’ love her-Very much and if you
could please have mercy upon me and to her, I would be
most obliged to you, Judgé. She is a wonderful person and
she never hurt a flea'and she was under the influence of
the drugs and I wish somebody. would come up with a cure
for the disease. | |
THE COURT: That's what we're trying to do.
We're dbing'everything we know how ;o,do. '
| MS. ISHAM: I just wish she could have rehab
to éet well. | -. -
THE COURT: Okay. Anything you want to tgll }
me. . .

DEFENDANT PARKER: I just want to tell you

that Ighave 11 years of collegé and I have a biology
degree and I know better than this. "I have an RN degree,
a sufgical tech degree énd my life -- in a year-and-a-half
my life spiraled fotally‘out-of coﬁtrél. I would just
like for you -- I just keep on thinking about my sons and
I know - I'm not'trying to make any excuses for what I've
done, I just ask that you show leniency;

THE_COURT: What was the other guy's.record?

MS. MONTZ: TI've got it in my office. If you
want to také five minutes. . 4 I

MR. EPPS: If you want to hold off, we can

/
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come back.

THE CQURT: Well, let's find out. i'd like
to compare apples to apples. I'1l1 tellAyou what to do,
we'll bring Mr. Wood ocut here and we'll do him while,
joyce, you go get the recoxd.

| (Whereupon, there was as break in the plea of
Ms. Eleine Parker.)

(Eleine Parker plea continued.)

THE COURT: Ms. Montz, tell me about the
co-~defendant's record.

MS. MONTZ: Your Hénor, his prior-record is
1995 bank robbery in Federai Court; '94 énd '06 DUIs. I
believe he did 51 months oﬁ the bank robbery. .

THE COURT: And then he pled to what?

MS. MONTZ: He pled here to the FTC fraud in
which he was the co-defendant to Ms. Parker: as well>as the
meth lab in the car and one of the meth labs at the house.
He also had a possession of heroine and a PWID meth.

MR. EPPS: I was here, hé pled to that
trafficking charge.

MS. MONTZ: - Yes, éir.

MR. EPPS: The exact same charge.

THE COURT: How much does the FTC carry?

MS. MONTZ: Your Honor, three years.

THE COURT: I'm going to give you -- there is
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a number of cases which calls out for the minimum. On the
trafficking, I'm going to give you 9 years. On Indictment
2010-2107, I'm goirg to give you 15 yearsnp;ovided upon
the éervice of 9 years. The balance is suspended, -
probation for three; substance abuse counseliﬁg, random
drug and alcohol testing; 15 suspended during probation.on
thé othe; for manufacturing and three years concurrent jjy//
the FTC.‘

| MR. EPPS: Thank you.

THE COURT: Good luck to you.

--—-END OF TRANSCRIPT RECORD---
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I, the undersigned Caroline Hiskell, Official
Court Reporter for the Thirteenth Judicial Circuit of the

State of South Carolina, do hereby certify that the

foregoing is a true, accurate, and complete transcript of

record of all the proceedings had and evidence introduced
in the trial of the captioned case, relative to appeal, in
the Circuit Court of Greenville County, South Carolina on
the 7th day of September, 2010

I do further certify that I am neither of kin,

counsel, nor interest to any pafty hereto.
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| The %nutb'@atnlina Court of ppeals
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Elanie Parker, ' Appellant.

The Honorable Edward W. Miller
‘Greenville County
Trial Court Case No. 2009-GS-23-08900
2010-GS-23-02106
2010-GS-23-02107
2010-GS-23-02108
© 2010-GS-23-02218

ORDER

Appellant is attempting to appeal from a guilty plea. Pursuant to Rule 203(d)(1)(B)(iv),
SCACR, Appellént is fequired to provide "a written explanation showing that there is an issue(s)
which can be reviewed on appeal .. including how the issue(s) was raised below and the ruling
of the léwer court on ’;ﬁat issue(s)." After careful review, we find Appellant faiied to show how
any issue was preserved for our review. Therefgre, the appeal is dismisged. |

(o

, C.lL.

. Columbia, South Carolina

cc: Chief Appellate Defendég Robert 1. Dudek
Frank L. Eppes, Esquire
Assistant Deputy Attorney General Salley W, Elliott -
The Honorable Paul B. W1cken31mer
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(a) R



‘i}j-t i;tb);,;.

(C) -

Sta[e conc1sely the orounds on which you base your alleoauon thar you ere.'bema' he]d in

custody unla,wfully

Tar'k of ﬁf‘FPCt_‘Lve rep:r:esentatlon o
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ila) riever _spent—anytime preparing. _for ‘case, ~-never ‘saw

edrch pPIOPErY HEVUL‘Uﬂalxauseéf Has- Rafﬁy ng. from

':.:-‘(c) drugs at time of plea : T R e

- Pnor to this apphcahon have you filed with respect | to thls conwctxon . o

B o T "i.(a). - .any petmon in a State Court under South Carolina Law') ‘no' s

o (b)  anypetition in State or Federal Courts for habeas corpus or post—convxcnons

relief? __no

o : e) "'any petition in the United States Supreme Court for cemoran other than petmons,
" if any, already specxﬁed n()?_no

- '.,(d) " any other pcnnons motions or apphcahons in. thlS or any other Court? _no_ -

-

. 1f you answered Ayes@ to any pa.rt of (1’)) list wnh respect to each petlthn mohon or

apphcahon

(a) -the spec1ﬁc nature thereof

' ®y " the name and location of the Court in which each wasﬁled::' S

.

11

(b) ‘or discussed discovery, difug Wel-ght neveriinvestigate ™ .-
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(c) _th'e. dlsposmon tlhe"feof:' - e

o 1f lcnown CltErtlonS of any wntten oplmons or orders entered pu:suant to each such
(-_ o T dlSpOSltlon . .

A

. iV.' . L

4. - Has any g.round set forth in (10) been prevxously presented to-this or any other Court

o State or Federal in any peﬂhon, motlon or apphcanon wh1ch you, have ﬁled‘> e ":': e

no A

lS,‘.." . _-'-If you answered “yes” to (14) 1denufy

'(o) '. thch grOunds have been presented

il.

iii.

- ® the proceedings in which eachv'ground was raised:

1.

1.




i6.

17

- () ~:_""';your tnal if zmy‘7

18.

prevrously been presented

L@

‘__:'(a) : -'your arrajgnroent and plea‘7 xx '

e .- 'YOursentencmo? yx :" AR R L

"..(.('1) your appeal 1f any, from the ludgment of conwctmn or the 1mposm on of

45

CIf any g oround set. forth in. (IO) has not prevnously been presented 10 any Court State or'

. -.Federal set forth the QIOLmd and state conascly the reasons why such oround has not L 3

' Were you represented by an attomey at any txmc dunno the course of: : B

sentence‘7

(e) preparauon presentanon or con31derat10n of any pennons mouons or apphcan ons.-

: w1tb respect to th.lS conv1ct10n, wh:ch you ﬁ]ed?

) If you answered Ayes@ | to one or more parts of (17), list:

(a) the name and address of each attorney who represented you: '
i . Fr;\nk F‘rmps ‘ .
N P o -Box 10066 :
- 1.
) . .jthe proceedmcrs at Wthh each such attorney reprcsented you:’ o
.. olea and sentenc1nq

i

- 1.
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. 19 State clearly the relief vou seek in filing thlS apphc:mon

_:"7 New trlal, xhave Qlea set aSJ.de

TN
-

£+ “Are you riow under sentence from any other court that you have riot challenged?
. no

Revised 312003
) STATE OF SOUTH CAROI_INA

f-éCounty of @/‘QCC/W\ "—/Q-

U et Qe 194 ot rmow e b il

., being duly $wom
e 'upon my-oath, depose and say that I have Subscribed to the foregomcr application; that I know the

'.:contents thereof; that it includes every ground known to me- for vacatmg, setting aside or

-+ .correcting the conviction and sentence attacked in this apphcatxon and that the matters and
Lo ";’alleoaUOns thcrem set forth are true. . e,

- i.. RN

AR ‘:;SWORN to aﬁgubscnbed before me thm : 3}7 ST :
'w."day of |
SM/A /ﬂ\ /‘@W }z_»

o tary y Public R IR

o My -(:_er}.mi;_s.iQn E{x_pire_s: /3 J/ ; g)
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APPLICATION TO PROCEED WITHOUT PAYMENT
fo OF COSTS AND AFFIDAVIT - =i 5
IN SUPPORT THEREOF '

: I SR S R "" S hereby aPPlY for ]eave 0:
FR j.;'-proceed in: thls action w1thout prepayrnent of fees OF COStS Or Security: therefor In support of my
Sl f'apphcanon I declare under penalty of perjury that the followmu facts are true L

secunty thereof

< “Applicant .+, PEEEIE

o .' SWORN or afﬁrmed to and subscribed before me this
' __'____ day of - k )

Notary Public

' My :Coﬁmissio_n Expires: ___

Sy o
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
: C.A. No. 2011-CP-23-3619

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE
Elenie Isham Parker,
S.C.D.C. No. 342603,.
'RETURN
\'A

State of South Carolina,

)

)

)

)

)

)

)
Applicant, )
)

)

)

)

. )
Respondent. )
)

In response to the post-conviction relief application filed Maj 27, 2011, the Respondent -
would show this Court: |
1.

The Applicant is incarcerated with the South Carolina Department of Corrections

‘pursuant to the Greenville County Clerk of Court’s orders of commitment. The Greenville

Céun‘-ty Grand Jury indicted the Applicant at the June 2010 term of General Sessions for three (3)

counts of manufacturing methamphetamine (2009-GS-23-8900 and 2010-GS-23-2106, -2107),

financial transaction card fraud (2010-GS-23-2108), and trafficking methamphetamine (2010-

GS-23-2218). Frank L. Eppes, Esquire represented the Applicant.
On September 7, 2010, the Applicant pled guilty. The Honorable Edward W. Miller

sentenced the Applicant to concurrent terms of fifteen (15) years suspended on service of nine

(9) years and three (3) years probafion for one count of manufacturing methamphetamine,'

fifteen (15) yeérs with the balance suspended during probation for the other two counts of

" 2010-GS-23-2107.



' manufacturing methamphetamine, three (3) years for financial transacfion card fraud, and nine
(9) years for trafficking methamphetamine.

A notice of appeal was' filed on the Applicant’s behalf at the South Carolina Court of
Appeals. By order filed November 24, 2010, the Court of Appeals dismissed the appeal based
on the Applicant’s failure to provide a written explanation as to what issues could be reviewed.
See Rule 203(d)(1)(B)(iv), SCACR.

Attached hefewith and incorporated herein by reference are the records of the Greenville
County Clerk of Court reéarding the subject convictions, the Applicant’s records from the South
Cafoliha_Department of Corrections, and the order of dismissal from the South Carolina Court of
Appeals. The plea transcript will be forwarded upon receipt.

| I,

In her application for post-conviction relief the Applicant alleges she is being held in
custody unlawfully for the following reason:

1. Ineffective assistance of counsel:

a. “[N]ever spent any time preparing for case, never saw or discussed
discovery, drug weight never investigate search propery never
challenged, was detoxing from drugs at time of plea.”

ML

The Respondent asserts the Applicant’s allegation that her attorney was ineffective is
without merit. The Respondent asserts the Applicant’s attorney rendé;ed effective assistance
well within the standard of “reasonableness within professiorial norms’; fora defegse attorney.

Where ineffective assistance of counsel is alleged as a .ground for relief, the Applicant
must prove that “counsel’s conduct so undermined the proper functioning of the adversarial
process that -the trial cannof be relied on as having produced a just result.” Strickland v.

2

49
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Washington, 466 U.St 668, 686, 104 S. Ct. 2052, 2064 (1984); Butler v. State, 286 S.C. 441,

442,334 S.E.2d 813, 814 (1985).

The proper -measure of performance is whether the attormey provided representation

‘within the range of competence required in criminal cases. The courts presume counsel

“rendered adequate assistance and made all significant decisions in the exercise of reasonable

professional judgment.” Strickland, 466 U.S. at 690, 104 S. Ct. at 2066. The Applicant must

overcome this presumption in order to receive relief. See Cherry v. State, 300 S.C. 115, 118, 386
s.E.'za 624, 625 (1989).

A two-pronged test is used i1"1 evaluating allegations of ineffective assistance of counsel.
First, the appl‘icaht must prove counsel’s performance was deficient. Under this _prong,‘ attorney

performance is measured by its “reasonableness under prevailing professional norms.” Cherry v.

" State, 300 S.C. at 117, 386 S.E.2d at 625 (quoting Strickland, 466 U.S. at 688, 104 S. Ct. at

2065). Second, counsel’s deficient performance must have prejudiced the Applicant such that
“there is a reasonable probability that, but for counsel’s unprofessional errors, the result of the
proceeding would have been different.” Cherry, 300 S.C. at 117-18, 386 S.E.2d at 625. A

reasonable probability is a probability sufficient to undermine confidence in the outcome of

trial.” Johnson V. State, 325 S.C. 182, 186, 480 S.E.2d 733, 735 (1997) (citing Strickland v. |
Washington, 466 U.S; 668, 104 S Ct. 2052 (1984)).

The Respoﬁdent submits the Applicant cannot satisfy either requirement of the Strickland
V. Wgshing;on test. Ho@ever, the allegation of inef:t"cctive assistance o}' COur;sel probably raises

questions of fact that cannot be conclusively refuted by the record. The Respondent requests an

evidentiary hegm'ng to. fully resolve this issue. See Sharper v. State, 279 S.C. 264, 265, 305



S.E.2d 247, 248 (1983) (citing Norman v. State, 276 S.C. 278, 277 S.E.2d 707 (1981)).

IvV.
The Respondent denies each allegation not expresély admitted, qualified or explained.
V. |
WHEREFORE, having made its Return, the Respondent requests that a hearing be heid
on the issues raised in the PCR application. |
Respectfully 'submitted,

ALAN WILSON
Attorney General

JOHN W. McINTOSH
Chief Deputy Attorney General

SALLEY W. ELLIOTT
Assistant Deputy Attorney General

KAREN C. RATIGAN -
Assistant Attorney General

P.O. Box 11549
- Columbia, S.C. 29211

By:: g QM

Attbrneys for Respondent

September 20 ,2011
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA S BT _ '
) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
| )
) 2011-CP-23-3619
| N ) o
ELENIE ISHAM PARKER, 342603 )
)
Applicant, )
) . .
Vs ) AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE BY MAIL
3 ‘
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
| | )
Respondent. . )
i)

1. I am an employee of the Respondént in the above-captioned action.

2. Regular communication by mail exists throughout the State of South Carolina and that this is a proper
‘circumstance of service by rnail.

3. Ihave this day served a copy of the Return in the above-captioned matter on the followmg person by
deposmng same m the United States mail, postage prepaid:

Elenie Isham Parker, 342603
Graham Correctional Institution
4450 Broad River Road
Columbia SC 29210

DATED this 20th day of September, 2011.

: Ae
Judng. %arey, LegalAssistant
For Respondent



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE 2011-CP-23-03619

ELENIE ISHAM PARKER,
-Vs- TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD
THE STATE of SOUTH CAROLINA,

Defendant.

N St N N N S N N

February 14, 2013
Greenville, South Carolina

Ordered: May 14, 2013

Delivered: June 9, 2013

BEFORE:

THE HONORABLE W. JEFFREY YOUNG, Presiding Judge.

APPEARANCES:
MS. KAREN C. RATIGAN, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General Appearing for the State

MR. RICHARD WARDER, Esquire
Attorney Appearing for the Applicant

Pamela Faucette
Circuit Court Reporter

PAMELA FAUCETTE, CVR - 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864
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WITNESSES
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(None) -
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Reporter’s Certification........................ e .............. 19

Reporter's Note: This transcript may contain quoted material. Such material is

reproduced as read or quoted by the speaker.

PAMELA FAUCETTE, CVR - 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864
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‘Elenie . Parker v. The State - Februar'y 14, 2013 ' Page 3

February 14, 2013 ' 2:38 P.M.

10
11
12
| i3
14
15
16
17
i8
.19
20
21
22
23
24

25

(Off-The-RecordvComments)

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am?

MS. RATIGAN: Thank you, Your Honor. May it please the Court?
The last case of the afternoon is Efenie Parker vs. The State.

'The docket number is 2011-CP-23-3619. Ms. Parker was indicted for
three counts of manufacturing metham;;hetamine and one count each of
finanéial transaction card fraud and trafficking methamphetamine.

She was represented on this charge by Mr. Eppes, who is seated to
my left.

Oon Sep'tember 7" of 2010 she pled guilty before Judge Miller. She
received concurrent sentences of fifteen (15) years suspended on service of
nine (9) years and three (3) years’ probation for one count of manufacturing
and, then, fifteen (15) years with the balance suspended during probation for
the other two counts of manufacturing. |

Concurrent three (3) years for financial transactidn card fraud and
concurrent nirye (9) years for trafficking. |

A noticé of appeal was filed at the Court of Appeals on November 24"
2010. That matter was dismissed based on failure to provide any meritorious
issue for appeal. That would be under Rule 203.

This application was timely and the State is ready to proceed.

THE COURT: All right. Are you ready to proceed?

MR. WARDER: Ready to proceed, Your Honor.

THE COURT: . Call your first witness.

MR. WARDE.R:} We call Ms. Parker, Your Honor.

PAMELA FAUCETTE, CVR - 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864 .
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10

11
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13

14|

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Ms. Elénie Parker - Direct by Mr. Warder . Page 4
THE COURT: All right, .
(Off-Th;a-Record Comr:rlents)
(The witness stepped forward t6 be sworn.)
(Whereupon, |
.ELENIE ISHAM PARKER
first .beivng duly sworn, teétified as follows:)
(Off-the-Re,r;ord Comments)
MADAM CLERK: Please, state y‘our full name for the record.

THE WITNESS:  Elenie Isham Parker.

THE COURT: You may proceed. “
DIRECT EXAMINATION by MR. WARDER: | 2:39 P.M.
Q. Ms. Parker, you're presently incarcerated in where?
A. | Excuse me?
Q.. © Where are you incarcerated at?
A. | At Lee Correctional.
Q. | For the offense for the sentence you received here in Greenville

County when Mr. Eppes was your lawyer?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Okay. And, at the time you went to court, how long had Mr. Eppes

been representing you?

A. | I think it was about eight (8) or nine (9) months.

Q Okay. nAnd during that time did you and hirﬁ —- had discussed
everytvhing?

A. Uh-huh (affirmative). We had met | think twice.

Q. Okay. You met two (2) times?

PAMELA FAUCETTE, CVR - 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

57

Ms. Elenie Parker - Direct by Mr. Warder Page 5

A. . Uh-huh (affirmative).
Q. How long were those meetings?
A. Not really that long. And — and we didn't really talk about a lot of the

technical aspects, just... .
Q: Okay. When you say you didn’t talk about the technical aspects, did
you talk about the facts of the case? -

A; : We talked about the facts, yes.

Q. Okay. Did you go over the discovery at all?

A. | know we didn;tvgo over the discovery, no, sir.

Q. ‘Okay. Did -— if you met two times, when did you decfde to plead
guilty?

A. Well, the last time | went up, when you would séy that we were

probably — | was advised that we were going to have to take a plea because | kept
on saying, “Well, why won't you just try a jury trial? And he said that the first thing
was that [ tried to help the — |

(Off-The-Record Comments)

A. If | tried-to work for the law enforcement.agency and work with some of

.the agents there. And, then, if | didn't do it, we were going to have to take a plea.

Q. Okay. You tried to — to give the agents.some information?

A. | did, but they-Wanted me to wear wires and do a lot of things that | just
didn't feel safe doing. |

Q. - Okay. You pled guilty to trafficking in methamphetamine for a bottle of
substance that WéS. foundin your car?

A Yes, sir.

Q. And your car was stopped for what reason?

PAMELA FAUCETTE, CVR - 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864
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Ms. Elenie Parker - Direct by Mr. Warder . ©  Page6
A. it was $topped for non-illuminating license plate.
Q. Okay. When you say non-illuminating, did it have — did it have tag

lights on the license plate?

A It had tag lights, but they said that they were not bright enough.
Q Okay. So-the tag lights were too dim and your car was stopped?
A.  Yes;sirn
Q Did you discuss that with Mr. Eppes?
(Brief Pause) |
A. Yeah, | think we did discuss that, yes.
Q.. . Okay. You — you pled guilty to the -- the bottle of liquid. Tell us what

was in the bottle.

A it was -- it wasn't just -- it was the stuff to make meth with.

Q. Okay.
A And | hadn't really even — | mean, | know there’s Coleman’s fuel

(phonetic) and a lot of other stuff, but it wasn’t the actual drug.

Q. Okay. Did you — did you mix it up? Were you the one that — that —
A No, sir. - |
Q. You pled to trafficking to meth or — or manufacturing and possession

of meth. Were you manufacturing meth?

A - No, sir.
Q. What did you do? _
A | had bought bottles — boxes of Sudaf_ed.‘ '
Q. Okay. And the Sudafed and some solvent went into this bottle?
‘A Uh-huh (affirmative).
Q. Okay. No — no meth or anything had precipitated out of t.he...?A

PAMELA FAUCETTE, CVR - 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864
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Ms,_ Elenie Parker - Direct by Mr. Warder 7 Page 7
A No.
Q. Okay. And in court they gave the weight of the bottle?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Of — of what»ever was in the bottle?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Did your discuss with him the — whether that was meth —

methamphetamine and what the — whether that — what it would have yield had it
yielded methamphetamine?

A. Well, that's what | kept on asking Mr Eppes was — | didn’t understand
how they were going to put that amount of drugs — the — the amount that they were
saying of how many grams it was.

| knew that it wasn't thaﬁ njuch grams of = of drugs, so, | didn't
understand why we couldn't investigate that more.

Q. Okay. If the meth had — had — had been processed to formed —

and finally formed methamphetamine and settled out, do you have-any idea how

.much it would have made?
L

A - | don’t know.- | mean, | know that my co-defendant had done it
previous and it — it ended up being like less than a eightball (phonetic), which | think

is like three and half (3 '2) grams, so... |

Q. Okay. You pled guﬂty to —to possessidn Qf over 28 grams?
A Yes, sir. | |
Q. Would 28 grams of meth ever came out of that bottle?
A No, sir.
(Brief Pause)
Q. . Now there was some — some other charges, but the one that you got

PAMELA FAUCETTE, CVR- 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864 .
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Ms. Elenie Parker - Direct by Mr. Warder ; . Page 8

the — the sentence on was the one for the —-

A. Trafficking.

Q.  —the one you got the nine (9) years — fifteeh — was it 15
suspended to nine (9)?

A _ Uh-huh (affirmative).

Q That Was on the — and that's the — the — the conviction you want to

get set aside?

A. Yes, sir.
(Brief Pause)
Q. The — the fellow that made the meth and the co-defendant was a

fellow named Randy Graihger (phonetic)?

A. Uh-Huh (affirmative), yes, sir.

Q. Would he have been a witness to what the —- the —- the yield would

"have been off of that bottie?

A.  He would know what the yield would be, yes, sir.

Q. And did you talk about needing him to — to tell what the yield was?
‘A, No,sir. g "
C Q. Did you talk about any expert witnesses on what the yield would have

~-

been had it went to methamphetamine? |
A. No, sir. |
(Brief Eause)
Q.. ' Did you believe that bottle woul,d have yielded a trafficking amount of
methamphetamine?
A.  No,sir.

MR. WARDER: Thank you. That's all the questions | have.

PAMELA FAUCETTE, CVR - 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864.
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Ms. Elenie Parker - Cross by Ms. Ratigan . - Page?9
THE COURT: Yes, ma'am?

MS. RATIGAN: Thank you, Your Honor.

CROSS EXAMINATION by MR. WARDER: 2:45P.M.
Q. So your testimony today is you only had two meetings with Mr. Eppes?
A. Yes, sif — yes, ma'am. /
Q. And that you talked about the facts, but you never talked about any of

the State’s evidence?
A. Yes, ma'am.
Q. So, during these two meeting, you just talked about facts? You didn’t

talk about anything else?

A. We talked mainly about that | needed to work for the police officers.
(Brief Pause)
Q. And you had at least ten (10) other charges; is that correct, various
charges?
A Yeah. | think there was like — it was a possession of a pill without a

prescription and the)’/‘— that was eight (8) charges because each pill they charged

me for one. So thatwas -—-

Q. And did Mr. Eppes have you on all those charges as well?
A. Yes. |
Q. And did he explain to you fhe minimum and maximum sentences you

could get on all these charges?

A. | think it was fifteen (15) years.

Q. But he went over with you kind of the worst-case scenario on all these
charges; would that be fair to say?

A. Yes.

PAMELA FAUCET'I"E, CVR - 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864
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Ms. Elenie Parker - Cross by Ms. Ratigan Page 10
Q. Okay. Now, when you went to court that day, did you know that there

was no recommendation?

(Brief Pause)
A. [ thought that they were recommendihg‘ like seven (7) years.
Q. And why did you think that? Was that something Mr. Eppes told you?

~ Oris that just what you were wishing for?

(Brief Pause)
A. | don't really remember.
Q. Okay.
(Brief Pause)
Q. And, when you went to court, did you know that the State was gong to

dismiss all these other charges against you?
A.  Yes.

Q. Okay. Now, in talking about the case with Mr. Eppes, did he explain

'to you that the State charges based on the volume of the liquid; whether or not

there’ s any actual meth that comes out? Did you alf talk about that?

A. We didn’t go into the chemical composition — like all that..
Q. Okay.
(Brief Pause) _
Q. Well, you testified vthat you didn't understand how the State wasA getting

that amount since none of the meth had come out, right? .

A. Yes, ma’am.

Q. ~ And is that something you talked about with-Mr. Eppes, “I don't
understand how the State is getting this amounf?

A Yes, ma’am.

PAMELA FAUCETTE, CVR - 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864
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Mr. Frank Eppes, Esquire - Direct by Ms. Ratigan , Page 11
Q. And what was his response when you asked him that question?
A. That with meth cases that they can do different things. That they can

— you know, because...
MS. RATIGAN: That's all | have, Your Honor.
THE COURT: | Any redirect? |
MR. WARDER: No, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Thank you. You may step down.

(Witness complied with the request.)

THE COURT: Any other witness-from the Plaintiff?
| MR. WARDER: | guess | — no, no other witness.
THE COURT: Yes, ma'am?

MsS. RATIGAN: “Your Honor, the State would call Mr. Eppes.'
| (The witness stepped forward to be sworn.)
(Whereupon,
FRANK L. EPPES, ESQUIRE
first being duly sworn, testified as follows:) |
MADAM CLERK: Please state your full name for the record.

THE WITNESS: My name is Frank L Eppes.

DIRECT EXAMINATION by MS. RATIGAN: 2:49 P.M.
Q. Do you recall represent'inQAMs.. Parker on these charges?
A. | do. |
Q. And did you represent her on these charges and the ones that were

also nol prossed?

A. | believe | represented her on everything that was then pending.

PAMELA FAUCETTE, CVR - 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864
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Mr. Frank Eppes, Esqwre Direct by Ms. Ratlgan Page 12
Q. Okay Did you ﬁ|e the usual Rule Brady and Rule 5 discovery
fnotions? |
A. | filed Brady and Rule 5 motlons yes.
Q. Did you review those —- that material with Ms Parker'7 |
A. Did | review it page-for-page with her‘? | do not remember. Did |

discuss with her what | considered to be the most lmportant parts of it? Yes.

Q. And did she. tell you kind of her version of events?
A. | Yes.
(Brief Pause)
Q. Do you recall how many times you would have met with her’?
A. . I don t know how many times | met with her |-spoke W|th she, her

mother, and others a lot of tlmes, probably by the telephone much mpre than I met.
with her.
(Brief Pause)
Q. Okay. Did you ever talk to Ms. Parker abeut working with the police

and trying to work out some of these charges?

A. Absolutely.
Q. Okay. And what ended up happening with that?
A Not much. My memory is that she tried for e while, but that's not the

kind of thing | put in my hotes. So nothing substantiveor heipful ever came of it.
| ' (BriefPause) | _
| Q. Okay. And Ms. Parker's states that the initial stop was predicated on a
— on basically a weak tag light; is that correct? |
A. | knew at the time — my memory now is that it was — they were kihd of -

running all over the road and the officer thought somethi‘né was going on and had a

-PAMELA FAUCGETTE, CVR - 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864
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Mr. Frank Eppes, Esquire - Direct by Ms. Ratigan ... Page13

reason to stop them.
(Brief Pause)
Q. Were there any viable Workman (phonetic) and search and seizure
type of issues in the case?
A. | didn't believe so. They —- the bottle of liquid was the big prbblem with
the trafficking case. |
Q. And was that — that was found in the car; is that right?

A. There was a — | think it was a 7-Up bottle full of liquid that was

~ percolating meth or about to percolate meth. .

- (Brief Pause)
A. Field-tested positive.
Q. Okay.
(Brief Pause)
Q. Had any meth precipitated at that point or was it all still in solution? Do

9.
you remember?

A. As — as far as | know, it was all solution.

Q. Did you discuss with Ms. Parker about how the State will charge the
whole sol-ution and not just the precipitant? Did you all have a conversation along
those lines?

A I'-know | had a conversation with her. | feel like every‘conversation we
had -- and | — [ could be mis-remembering this — but every conversation we had
was there’s a hundred (100) plus grams of solution in that bottle. And, if you are
convicted of a hundred (100) plus grams, you'll get a 25-year sentence.

And | felt like with the state of the law, that it was not a risk worth

taking particularly in the light of all the other charges and the fact that she had been

PAMELA FAUCETTE, CVR - 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864
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Mr. Frank Eppes, Esquire - Direct by Ms. Ratigan -~ Page 14 |
--- they had found; in her mother's house, an operating meth lab two days after this
meth lab. | |

| vAnd, then, in — | looked at my notes today to refresh myself. And,

~ then, in November, they céught —- they found yet a second meth lab in the house.

(Brief Pause)

Q. And did you explain to Ms. Parker your belief that was just not worth
rolling the dice? '

A. ers. | explained to Ms. Parker my concern that, by phallenging the
trafﬁc-king case, we would not get a better result. And that, if she challenged the:
trafficking case, and the law came down against her, she would get 25 years in jail.

(Brief Pause)

Q. In your opinion, was there any — would there have been any value in
retaining an expert witness to talk about the — you know, percentage of meth i_n
solution versus not? | |

A No. At that stége, ﬁo. If we had gone tb trial, yes. But-everybody
around it, the lab guys at SLED, or whoever we were talking .to at the sheriff's
department, the officers, as well as'the éolicitor that was prosécuting the case,
everybody understood enough about the process to know that ii came down to two
and half (2 %) , three grahs (3) of meth.

Q. Did yofl' explain to Ms. Parker she was pleading guilty that day without
any kind of recommendation?

A. | explained to Ms. Parker that, given the parameters of the situation,
and the fact that-the trafficking chérge carried a Level 7. And Floyd Grainger

(phonetic), who was her co-defen_dant, had gotten twelve (12) years, that | was

- going to argue very strenuously that she was just along for the ride, despite the fact

PAMELA FAU.CETTE, CVR - 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864
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Mr. Frank E»ppes,AEsq[zire - Cross by Mr. Warder _ Page 15
that the hand of one is the han_d of all, and that she should get seven (7) years.
(Brief Pause)
A But — but | was going to argue that. | didn"t tell her that there was a
recommendation beéause there was not a recommendation. |

Q. And did you promise her she was going to get thaf seven (7) or that's
what you were going to shoot for?

A [ never promise my cli‘ents anything.

(Brief Pause)
MS. RATIGAN: That's all | have, Your Honor.
THE COURT: - Yes, sir, cross-e*amination?
MR. WARDER: Yes.
CROSS EXAMINATION by MR. WARDER: . | 2:55 P.M.

Q. The — the problem on how to deal with un-precipitated methlis —isit's
treated different in different counties in South Carolina?

A. It's a disaster. In my view, it is a disaster. There are some
prosecutors that you can com)ince that it ought to be treated like three (3) grams of
meth. |

The prosecutor that we had in this case — in my view, the entire
Thirteenth Circuit Solicitor's Office, treats the iiquid as if it is whatever the volume of
the liquid is.

Itis -- there are — most of the law that | was able to find was in federal
circuits and some federal circuits had adopted a standard of — | believé the
standard is marketable drugs as opposed to un-digestible or un-marketable drugs.

The Fourth Circuit has not adopted that yet. And | have no idea how South Carolina

. L h
will come down on it.

PAMELA FAUCETTE, CVR - 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864
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Q. And you didn't know at the time of — of the plea and — and you really

don't know today?

A. - |don'think the law has been settled here. It is a very frustrating thing
~ to deal with.
Q. And — and, when you said what the — that the policemen all knew,

you were, in fact, talked to the officers‘involve.d in this — in this case'é

A | believe | spoke to — | know | spoke to the officers that were involved
in.this case abéut different things. | — | know | spoke to Ms. Motts (phonetic) on
numerous OCcasions.‘“about what the meth would boil down to, what the solution
yvould boil down to. But | can't tell you specifically that I talked to the officers about
it |

_ Q. And — and you were trying to give Ms. Parker good advice?

A. . I was doing what | always do, giving Ms. Parker thg best advice | know

how to give, given all the facts and circumstances. ‘

Q. .- Well, these people weren't just clients; they were really friends?

A Ms. Parker's mother and her father were very good friends of my

father's. And | took the case because | felt like she needed — she was in bad

trouble and needed somebody to help her. Yes, that’s true.

Q. An,d you saw the dile‘mma, but — but you kind of came down on kind of

'~ the side that we should — we should plead to it rather than to try this case?

A. My advice to her was that she had a real risk of getting a 25-year
sentence if she did not take the plea offer. | would have had real concerns in the --
and the environment on methamphetamine, yqt] know, chénges»yearly: But, at that -
time, peoble with meth labs were always gettihg hamméred. |

Q. And | guess you were also somewhat concerned about the — the

PAMELA FAUCETTE, CVR - 864-574-9534 or 336-260-2864



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

69

Mr. Frank Eppes, Esquire - Cross by Mr. Warder ) - Page 17
fairness of somebody who really hvad two (2) to three (3) grams of what would have -
been real meth pleading to 28 grarhs just because it would have been solution?

A. If — if <= if that charge had been a stand-alone charge, or if Ms. Isham
had — you know, had a présecufdr who said, “You're going to have to plead to
trafficking over a hundred (100) grams,” my advice may have been different.

But coupled with two meth labs, multiple other charges, | felt like the
advice | gave was approbriate.

(Brief Pause) -

Q. "Did you ever consult an expert at any time about what the — the real

- yield would have been with the process they were using? How efficient it would

have been?
A. [ may-havé‘asked one of my clients that cooks it. But I'm not sure that-
| spoke to a chemist. ,
| Q. Might I';éve talked to an hands-on expert?
A. I may have talked to an hands-on expert, yes, sir. | have other clients
that have been charged with similar crimes. B
(Brief Pause)
MR. WARDER: Thank you. .
THE COURT: Yes, Sir. | Any redirect?
MS. RATIGAN: No redirect and the State would rest at this time,
| Your Honor.
THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Eppes.
THE WITNESS:  Thank you, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Any objection to Mr. Eppes being released?

MS. RATIGAN:  Not at all,

PAMELA FAUCETTE, CVR - 864-574-3534 or 336-260-2864
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certify that | acted as the Court reporter at the foregorng proceedrng that the;" .
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best of my knowledge and belief.

| do further certify that.| am not of counsel for or in the employment of e

either of the parties' to this action, nor am | interested in the-results of this

action.

May 27, 2013

Pamela S. Fauéette .
Official Court Reporter
-Seventh Judicial Circuit
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ~ IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

- C.A.No. 2011-CP-23-3619
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE : L

Elenie Isham Parker,
S.C.D.C: No. 342603,

st

’ =

. ORDER OF DISMISSAL =
V. : : o
o
State of South Carolina, \

)

)

)

)

)

)
Do )
Applicant, )
)

)

)

)

: | )
Respondent. )

)

- This matter comes before the Court by way of an application for post-conviction relief
~ (PCR) filed May 27, 2011. The Respondént made its return on September gp,’ 2011. An
- evidentiary hearing into the matter was convened on February 14, 2013 at the Greeefzille County
Coufthouee. The Aﬁplican’c was present -at the hearing and represented by Richard H. Warder,
Esquire. Karen C. Ratigan,A Esquire. of the South Carolina Office of the Attorney General
“represented the Respondent. |

The Applicant testified on her own behalf at the PCR hearing. Also testifying was the
Applicant’s plea counsel, Ffank L. Eppes, Esquire. T'he. Court had before'it the transcript of the
gﬁilty plea hearing, the records of the Greenville County Clerk of Court, the Applicant’s records
from the South Carolina Department of Corrections, the application for post-convicﬁon relief,
the Respondent’s return, aed the appellate records. |

PROCEDURAL HISTORY

The Applicant is confined in the South Carolina Department of Corrections pursuant to
‘orders of commitment from the Greenville County Clerk of Court. The Applicant was indicted
by the Gre’enville County Grand Jury for, three (3) counts of manufacturing ‘methamphetamine

1
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(2009-GS-23-8900 and 2010-GS-23-2106, -2107), financial transaction card fraud (2010-GS-23-
- 2108), and trafficking methamphetamine .(2010-G8-23-221‘8). She was représentéd by Frank L.

Eppes, Esquire. |

On September 7, 2010, the Apphcant pled gmlty The Honorable Edward W. Miller
sentenced the Apphcant to concurtent terms of fifteen (15) years suspended on service of nine
(9) years and threg (3) years probat;on for one count of manufacturing methamph,etarﬁine (2010-
GS-23-2107), fifteen (15) years with the balénce suspended during probation for th?: other two
counts of manufacturing methamphetamine, three (3) years for ﬁnanciai transactfon card fraud,
and nine (9) years for trafficking methamphefamine.z - S

A notiée:*'of appeal was filed at the South Ca.roiina Cour{ of Ap’peéls By 6rder filed |
November 24 2010 the Court of Appeals dismissed the appeal based on the Applicant’s failure
to provide a written explanation as to what 1ssues could be revxewed See Rule 203(d)(1)(B)(1v) ‘
SCACR. |

ALLEGATIONS

In"her application, the Applicant alleges she is being heldl in custody uniawfully for the

following reasons:
1. Ineffective assxstance of counsel: :
a.  “[N]ever spent any time prepanng for case, never saw or discussed

discovery, drug weight never investigate searc_h propery never
challenged, was detoxing from drugs at time of plea.”

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

This Court has had the opporﬁmity to review the record in its entirety and has heard the

! The plea judge did not accept the Applicant’s guilty plea to shoplifting, third or greater offense (2008-
GS-23-9561). (Plea transcript, p.45). '
2 The State nol prossed ten charges in consideration of the Applicant’s guilty plea. (Plea transcript, p.42).



. testimony and arguments presented at the PCR hearing.” This Court has further had the
" opportunity to observe each witness who testified at the hearing, and to closely pass upon their
credibility. This Court has weighed the testimony éccordingly.

Set forth below are the relevant findings of fact and conclusions of law as required by
S.C. Code Ann. § 17-27-80 (2003).

Ineffective Assistance of Counsel

The Applicant alleges she received ineffective assistance of counsel. In a PCR action,

“[t]he burden of prdof is on the applicant to prove. his allegations By a preponderance of the

‘evidence.” Frasier v. State, 351 S.C. 385, 389, 570 S.E.2d 172, 174 (2002).

For an applicant: to be gréntea PCR ‘as a result of ineffective assistance of counsel, he

must show both: (1) that his counsel failed to render reasbnabiy effective assistance under
prevaiiing professional norms, and (2) that he was prejudiced by his counsel’s ineffective

performance. See Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668, 104 S. Ct. 2052 (1984); Pdrter v,

State, 368 S.C. 378, 383, 629 S.E.2d 353, 356 (2006). When there has been a guilty plea, the
applicant must prove that counsel’s repreéexitaﬁon was below the standard of reasonableness and

that, but for counsel’s uﬁprofessional ertors, there is a reasonable probability that he would not

have pled guilty and would have insisted on going to trial. Hill v. Lockhart, 474 U.S. 52, 58-59,

106 S. Ct. 366, 370 (1985); Roscoe v. State, 345 S.C. 16, 20, 546 S.E.2d 417, 419 (2001).

The Applicant stated she had two briefs meetings with plea counsel before she pled

guilty. The Applicant stated ‘Lhey‘ discussed the facts of the case but not the discovery materials.

The Applicant stated there was no solid methamphetamine in the bottle in her car because it was .

a liquid mixture. The Applicant stated she asked plea counsel about why she was charged with
the entire weight of the mixture and plea counsel told her the State could do “different things”

3
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with methamphetamipe cases. The Applicant stated plea counsel told her the maximum
sen’te'nces- she was facing but did not know she was ‘pleading guilty without a sentence
recommendation. The Applicant stated she believed she was pleadiag guilty in exchange for a
seven year sentence but did now know why she believed this.

Plea counsel testified he filed discovery motions, reeeived those maten'als, and discussed

them with the Apphcant Plea counsel testified they also discussed the Applicant’s versmn of

~ events. Plea counsel testified he had numerous telephone conversations W1th both the Apphcant

and her mother. Plea counsel testified trafficking methamphetamine charge was from a bubbling
bottle of solution that was in the Applicant’s car and field-tested positive. Plea counsel testified
there was about-a hindred grams of solution in the Bottleand he told’ the A'ppi'ieant she could get
a tvyen'ey-ﬁve year 'seatence if convicted on this charge. Plea counsel testified the Thirteenth
Circuit-Solicit'or’s Office calculates the Weight from beth the liquid and the solid. Plea counsel
tesfiﬁed_fhere was no reason te consult an exbert about the iiquid versue eolid issue. Plea
counsel testified be told the Applicant this was a risky case to bring to trial, especially becau,‘se '
she was arrested for two subsequent methamphetamine labs. Plea counsel testified he told the
Applicani there was no seﬂtenc’e recommendation in this case but_£hat he would ask for a seven
year sentence .becagse her co-defendant received twelve years.. Pleaz counsel testified he did not
promise the Applicant ehe would receive a seven year eentence.

Regarding the Applicant’s claims of ineffective assistance of counsel, this Coart finds the
Applicant has failed to meet her burden of preof. This Court finds the Applicant’s testimony is
not credible, while also finding plea counsel’e testimony is credible. This Court further finds
plea counsel adequately 'conferred with the .Applie.ant, conducted a proper investigation, and was

thoroughly competent in his representation.




The Applicant admitted to the plea judge both that'she was‘ guilty and that the facts
Vrecited by the solicitor (about the charges she pled guilty to) were true. (Piea transcript,r p.16;
pp-43-44). "The Applicant also told the plea judge‘that she understood the trial rights she was
waiving in ple_ading guilty, was satisfied with counsel, and had not been coerced in any way,
(Plea transcript, pp.14- 1.

This Court fmds the Applicant failed to meet her burden of proving plea counsel did not
properly challenge the weight of the methamphetamine mixture. Plea counsel testified me
trafficking methamphetamine charge stemmed from a bubbling bottle of the mixture found in the

Applicant’s car when she was pulled over by police. Plea counsel testified the weight of the

entire mixture was over- 100 grams This Court fivtes the State listed the weight as 140.90 grams ~

during the plea hearing. (Plea transcript, p.40). Trial counsel testified the State calculated the
weight from both the liquid and any .precipitated solid. - Trial counsel testified that, as the
' Applicant was arrested for ttzvo subsequent methamphctamjné-labs, he advised her that it was too
riéky to take this case to trial. This Court finds plea counsel’s testim(')ny> is credible. This Court

also finds plea-counsel articulated a valid strategic reason he advised the Applicant to enter a

guilty plea. See Roseboto v. State, 317 S.C. 292, 294, 454 S.'E;Zd 312, 313 (1995) (ﬁndiag
~ where trial counsel articulates a valid reason for employing a certain strategy, such conduct
should not be deemed ineffective assistance of counsel). - This Court Mer finds the Applicant
has failed to cite any authority to support her argument that the liquid portion of the

methamphetamine mixture ‘cannot be-considered in determining the overall weight. There is no

such language in the statute. S.C. Code Ann. § 44-53-375 (Sﬁpp. 2012); see also Butler v. State,
286 S.C. 441, 442, 334 S.E.2d 813, 814 (1985) (holding in a post-conviction relief proceeding,

the applicant bears the burden of proving the allegatiens in their application).-

5
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This Court finds the Applicant failed to meet her burden of pfoving pleé counsel should
have consulted an expert regarding the issue sunounding the weight of the methamphétamine
mixture. As such an expert did not testify at the PCR hearing, this Court cannot speculate about

what impact expert testimony would have had upon this case. See Dempsey v. State, 363 S.C.

365, 370, 610 -S.E.2d 812, 815 (2005) (ﬁnd'ing that, as the applicant failed to-have an expert
testify at the evidentiary hearing, “any finding of prejudice is merely speculative™).

- This Court finds the Applicant fé.iled'to meet her burden of proving she was misadvised

~ about the sentence she would receive if she pled guilty. Plea counsel testified he told the

Applicant there was no sentence recommendation. Plea counsel also testified he told the

Applicant be would-ask for 4 -seven year sentence but never made any promises that she-would

. receive such a sentence. This Court finds plea counsel’s testimony on this issue is more credible.

This Court notes the plea judge advised the Applicant of the ‘maximum. sentence she could
receive. ‘(Plea transcript, pp.11-13). This Comt further notes the State adviéed there was no
sentence recommendafion in this casc;. and the Applicant did not object or interject. (Plea
transcript, p.46). While the Applicant may have hoped she would receive a seven year sentence,

this Court finds plea.counsel did not promise she would receive such a sentence.” See Holden v.:

 State, 713 S.E.2d 611, 617, 393 S.C. 565, 575-76 (2011) (citing Roddy v. State, 339 S.C. 29, 36,

528 S.E.2d 418, 422 (2000)) (“Wishﬁll thinking regarding. sentencing does not equal a
misapprehension concerning the possible range of sentences, especially where one a_.ckr;owledges
on the record that one knowé the range of sentences and that no promises haife been maﬂe.”).
Accordingly, this Court finds the’ Applicant has failed to prove the first prong of the
StricHand test — tﬁat‘ plea counsel failed .to render reasonz;biy effective. assﬁstance under

prevailing professional norms. The Applicant failed to present specific and compelling evidence

.



that plea counsel committed either errors or omissions in his representation of the Applicant. -

This Court also finds the Applicant has failed to prove the second prong of Strickland — that she

was prejudiced by plea counsel’s performance.
This Court concludes the Applicant has not met her burden of proving counsel failed to
render reasonably effective assistance. This Court also concludes the Applicant has failed to

meet her burden of provmg her guilty plea was not knowing and voluntary. See Frasier v. State

351 S C. at 389, 570 S.E.2d at 174

All Other Allegations

As to any and all allegatﬂions that were raised in tile application or at the hearing in this
matter and not speciﬁcaily addressed in' this Order, this Com;t finds the Applicant -failed to
present any evidence regarding such aﬂegaﬁons. Accordingly, this Court finds the Applieant
waived such allegations and failed to meet her burden of proof regardmg them. Therefore, they
are hereby demed and dlsmlssed

CONCLUSION

Based on all the foregoing, this Court finds and concludes the Applicant has not
established any constitutienal violations or deprivations before or during her gﬁilty plea and
sentencing proceedings. Counsel was not deficient in any manner and the Applicant was not
prejudiced by counsel’s representation. Therefore, this PCR applicatien must be denied and
dismissed with prejudice. |

This Court advises tﬁe Applicant that she must ﬁle a notice of intent to appeal within

thn'ty (30) days from the receipt of this Order if she wants to secure appropnate appellate review.

Her attention is also directed to Rules 203, 206, and 243 of the South Carolma Appellate Court

Rules for the appropriate procedures to follow after notice of intent to appeal has been timely

P
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filed.
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That the application for post-conviction relief be denied and
dismissed with prejudice; and

2. 'Thét the Applicant be remanded to the custody of the Respon'dent.

AND IT IS S0 ORDERED this /-5 _day of pre AJ 2013.

W. Jefffey Y
. Presiding Jydg

2%[;4%“ ., South Caroﬁna.



N “__ ARREST WARRANT

M-069510 \5%i®

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA P A7
D County! . Municipafity of  § A
Greenville
THE STATE T 0946884
8gainsi ,

Elenie Isham Parker

Address: .

Greenville, SC 29607- :
Phone: - SSN. .“
Sex: F Race: W Helght: 5§ 41 weight: 126
DL State: oL #;
DOSB: Agency ORI #: SC0230200

Prosecuting Agency:  Greenville Police Department

Prosecuting Office:  Nathan Melech Cutler - 06§13

Offense: Drugs / manufacture, distribution, ete, of
" methamphetaminc, §st

Offense Code: 3198

Cods/Ordinance Sec: 3198

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA N v ORIGINAL M..M..:Mur ...\&M-si
[[] Coumyt  [X] Municipatiy of ) AFEIDAVIT . e
Greenville )

Personally sppearad before me the amant  Nathan Melech Cutler who
being duly sworn deposes and says thal defendant  Elenie Isham Parker . ]

did within this county and stale on or abaut 06/07/2009 violale the cnminal laws of the
State of South Carofina {or ordinance of D County/ H Municipafity of Greenville )

in the 3__05}6 particutars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  pyryps / manufacture, distribution, ete, of methamphetamine, 15t

| further state that there is probable cause 1o believe that the delendant named above did commil
the crime sel forih and thot probable cause i3 based on the following facts:

ATFIANT STATED THAT ON 6-7-09 A CO-DEFENDANT WAS PLACED UNDER ARREST FOR DUS. T11E ACCUSED,
ELENIE ISHAM PARKER, WAS A PASSENGER IN THE VEHICLE AND UPON CONDUCTING A PROTECTIVE SEARCH
OF THE ACCUSED, ACCUSED WAS FQUNID 1O HAVE 23 DIFFERENT TYPES OF PRESCRIPTIONS DUGS IN HER
PURSE. ALSO IN THE VEHICLE WAS 2.8 GRAMS OF METHAMPHETAMINE AND A MOUNTAIN DEW BOTTLE WITH
METH ACTIVELY COOKING AND A SYRENGE, THIS INCIDENT OCCURRED AT N. PLEASANTBURG DRIVE AND
WADE HAMPTON BLVD. WHICH IS WITHIN 172 MILE OF BOB JONES Cz_<_w=m:.<.

This warrant 13 CerHFEDT FOR™ SERVICE T in Ihe
D Countyl D Municipality of
. The accused

s 10 be amesied and broughl before ms lo be
deall with according 10 he law,

sy

Sknsisre of Juoge
Date:

RETURN
A copy of lhis arresl wamant was defivered to
 defendant & :k/rﬁ Y, ﬂI‘Tn\d
™ Ok/04/09

A
m\\uw\kw&.v&&m“\ *7

Sgrature of Conebie/Tew Enforcemant CAticer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
City Of Greenville
426 North Main Street
P O Box 488
Greenville, SC29601 N

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

STATE OF mOcq.I CAROUINA Add 4 ?—OOmm STREET
Affiant’s ress
County/ M Wy of
[] coun, [X] Municipatty o W GREENVILLE, SC 29601-
Greenville Affiant's Telephone

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
) W appearing fom the above ‘sffidavit  thsl thera are reasonabla grounds lo  bateve tha

on orabout  6/7/2009 defendant  Elenie Isham Parker
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Caroline (or ordinance of
D County/ . [X] Municipafity of Greenville } &3 sel forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Prugs / manulacture, distribution, cte, of methamphetamine, st

Having found probable cause and the above affianl having sworn oo.os ma, you are empowered and directed {o arrest the seid defendant and bring him or
her baiora me forthwith to ba dealt with eccording to law. A copy of lhis Arres! Warrant shall be.delivared io the detendant at the time of its execution, of as
soon thereatier as is pracicable

Swom 10 and subscnbed before me

° 06/08/2009 Judge's Address 426 North Main Sureet

)
)
Ls) ) Greenvilte, SC 39601-
)
)

alure ol Tasang Judge
.‘Na Barksdate

Judge Code: 6361

Judga's Telephane ' (864)467-2405
Issuing Court; D Magistrate E Municipat D Circuit

ORIGINAL | ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




WITNESSES

Nathan Cutler

DOCKET NO. 20C  3S-23- . . ..

b
JLK U o s d

. The State of South Carolina .

Greenville Police Department
6/8/2009

cis

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
MOB9510

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

. TRUE BILL

Motz

T EOREMAN GRAMD JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

80

Foreperson of Petit Jury ~ . Date:

/ -

. County of Greenville R u‘LNDS

/ =SS ‘ = ... lerk recewe dnver s hc(‘ '
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 3 ' ,L“’
/° -1, expl /v
June TERM 2op9‘ S _ Xplain P\j;/j) L{‘\
/&L{ Vi /
THE STATE _
vs.
ELENIE ISHAM PARKER

‘ Indictm.ent for

3198

MANUFACTURING METHAMPHETAMINE

VIOLATION § 44-53-0375




STATE OFf SOUTH CAROLINA ) " INDICTMENT FOR
MANUFACTURING METHAMPHETAMINE

A

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

At a Coun of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

JUN-2 2 2010
Coumy present upon their oath:

That ELENIE ISHAM PARKER did in Greenville County, on or.about the 7th day of June, 2009, knowingly
manufacture methamphetamine or did knowingly provide financial assistance or olhen&isc.alte:ﬁpt, aid, abet or
conspire (o manufacture methamphetamine or was knowingly in actual or constructive possession of the éommon

ingredient(s) and/or supplies used in the manufactun’ng of methamphetamiine. This is in violation of § 44-53-375

of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peacc and dignity of the State, and conirary to the statute in such case made and provided. -

e Moy

y SOLICITOR




&

—IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSTONS™

V'STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA )
COUNTY OF Greenville ; :
“TATE VS, . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2009GS2308900
' Elenie Isham Parker ) ATWE:  MOG9510

AKA: : ). Dateof Offense: _6/7/2009

Race: Sex: F Age 37 y SC.Code § . 44-33-03 75()1)

poB: SS# ) CDR Code &: 3198

Address: _ . . )

‘City,State,Zip>_Greegville, SC 29607 ' NC ET

DL# ’ - SID#: ; SENl TENCE SHE]

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[[] No{(] Hazmat Yes{] No(J : .

In disposition of the said indicanent comes now the Defendant who was 7} CONVICTED OF or 'EIPLEADS

TO: Manufacturing Methamphetamine/crapk L, .
in violation of § 44-53-0375 of ihe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3198
O .NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS OMOST SERIOUS . [JMandarory GPS(CSC 3517-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act),

The charge is: [_V/ As [ndicted, []Lesser Included Offease, @ Defenclant Waives Prescnument to Grand Jury, - (dcfendant’s initials)
The pleaist [Xquhout \Iegouanous or Recommendanon, []"Nhgouatcd Senwence, (] Rccommcndanon by the State.
AITEST (02 3 31 i' ) o) ’,'" E ’\__/ 73’}?

J 0y cc SC Bar# : Defendant At'.omey for Defpdant . SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the 0O stare Departmedl o{ Correctiops, [J Coungy Detention Center,
for 2 determinate term of » [ B deFmmanhs/yearsor [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § . ; provided that upon the service of  days/months/years and/or payment
. - . . . . y,/k—- . .
of § 3 Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balm@d wath prfibation for

monthsfvears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services smndw.rd conditions of

robation, which are incorporated by reference.

1 CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: A :
The Defendant is to be given credit fOX'L?l?e served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

{C] The Defendaut is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse aud Neglect pursuant fo S.C. Code § 17-25—13:

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C Section 922,it is unlawful for 8 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-’5-”0 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domastic Violenee ) to shxp,lransport,posscss,or receive a fircarm or ammunitiou. .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [T} Def, Waives Heeriag Dorderea  pTUP
Totak § plus 20% fee: $ days/hows Publjc Service Exoployment
Payment Terms: , Obtzin GED
{Q Setby SCOPPPS . - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Yob Corp.
— May serve W/E begining

.Ix{e.c.lmeut ‘ . Substance Abusz Counseling O

Fine: ' Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ’ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mbnthly
g 14-1-211 ((A))((I)) ((g;:;v Surcharge) $100 S /'[)/) prats. of $ beginning

14-1-211(AX2 I Surcharge) si0 "5 T : iy '
g 56-5.2995 (DUL Assessment) 512 5 .S ___ - paidto PubJic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 7S Other: '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $300 . § '
§ 14-1-212 {Lsw Enforec, Funding) S25 S A5 :
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 °§ {J Coudition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires
§ 50-21-1J4(BUI Breuth Test Fec) - 850 $ $350 be paid to the Clerk prior 1o case disposition
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vchicle Assessment) $40fea S B} Appoinced PD or appointed other coupsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) s5 S 5 § 47.12 requires $500 be pmd 10 Clerk
‘) 44.53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) $350 S dunng probation.
4% w0 County (if paid in mstauments) S

TOTAL b Ur&m— -Presiding Judge ZQ 7 &Q)» LM\®

Clegk of Cowr/ Dipm&cgi‘v Judge Code: 9\\‘5 0
Court Reporter: \ Senteace Date: W Q-[ -\

SCCA/217 (0672010)
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ARREST WARRANT S/ 70F
. STATE OF SOUTH -CAROLINA
[z] County/ D Municipality of
Greenville
THE STATE 0109094562
agalnst
Elenie Isham Parker .
Address: [N
Greenvnlle SC 29615-

Phone: SSN: -
Sex F Raca: ~ W Meight:  § 4 Weight 126
OL State: - cr DL #:
008: e Agency ORI #: SC(0230000

Prosecuting Agency:  Greenville County Sheriffs Office

Prosecuting Officer. ~ Chris Marchi - 0221

Offense: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. of
methamphctaminc or cocaine base, |st

Offense Code: - 3014

Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0375(BY(1)

STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA y . ORIGINAL 5t &l
X ] County  [] Munlcipatiy of ) ' AFFIDAVIT g focs
Greenville . ’

Personslly appesred befora me the affiart  Chris Marchi b who
being duly swom deposes and says thal defendant Efenie Isham Parker

did within this county and state on ofaboul  (5/08/2009 viglale the criminal faws of the
‘State of South Carolina (or ordinance of - [X] County/ l:] Municipatity of Greenville )

in tha !ollowmg part-culars

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  ynyps / Manufacture, distribution, etc. of methamphelamine or cocaine base, tst

{ further state ('hal there Is grobable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commil
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on: a—tolkwing facts:
tLEN 1 E T PARK Lal->D

On 06-08-09, the defendant one Pmyd, &zngeriu'and co-defendants werc found to have combmcd conspnrcd conlederate, and
have tacit understanding in the munufaclunng of Methamphetamines. As a result of a Jaw(ul scarch at the defenant's residence of

, the affiant found items, equipment, chemical both known and unknown, and drug paraphernatia associated
with the manufacturc and production ol‘Mclhamphuammcs This did occur within Greenvilic Co, and is in violation of S.C. Codc
of Law 44-53-375

Trs warrant 13 CERTIFIED ~ FOR™  SERVICE in  [he
D County/ D Munidipality of ]
The accused

5 (o ba amested and brought beforé me - 10 be
dealt with according to the law,

(LS.

Sqnature of Juoge
Date:

RETURN
A copy of this Trest warapt was dalivered (o

delendan! E m\ e, Rk( hbf
on Iy '/ou 49

P M % GBS TI
Fture of Contla LEH(W!TM[U"FT

RETURN WARRANT TO:

West Greenville Summary Count
6247 White Horse Road
Greenville, SC 29611

vor (_,( 5-5/ ‘“_—L-—z—f
- r&ﬁmg@f aot (T e
Fa) & ¢ s ) ’ '
cafrent (s e obegee Sieet
Greenyiitwi | \ Affiants Telephone
o N.‘. .
- ViLLE C0 ou
‘g‘;’%rﬂ“* QFFICE  ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
1 appéaring  from the obove ' affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to befieve that

on orabout  6/8/2009 defendamt  Elenie Isham Parker
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {of ordinance of
X County  [] Municipalityof  Greenville } as set forth betow:

OESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. of methamphetamine or cocaine base, 1st

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said t{erendan( and bn:ng him or
her before me forthwith 10 be dealt with eccording to taw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be dellvered to the defendent al the time of Its execution, or as
soon thereafler as Is praclicable .

Sworn 1o and subscribed before me )
o 10/29/2009 [—" . ) Judge's Address
) -
ARG DTV B SUI e v . Judge's Telephone
Shirley Keaton * ) )
Judge Code: 5701 ) Issuing Court: [Z] Magistrate [] Municpat D Cireuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ‘ ORIGINAIL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

l



T esses == DOCKET NO. 201 ;$:23- 007, []6
' / The State of South Carolina :

Chris Marchi " County of Greenville
Greenville County Sheriffs Office . . '
, . v COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .. 5 USPENDS
' o . ' license?
11/6/2009 _ June . termaoto : Dld ‘Clerk re rfe driver’s 1i
: . : YES _
' : [t no, explam
THE STATE / /
- j M A ) N
Vs T Tidant Y
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER * ELENIE ISHAM PARKER
1519533 '
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
. _TRUE BILL.
DY, e
FORFMAN GRAND JURY '
Foreperson of Grond Jury
VEROICT S . o . ’
| . ;1/98 | Indictment forA _ _ RECEIVED
- MAR 17 2010
MANUFACTURING METHAMF’HETAMINE i
i Clelk‘ol Count
* VIOLATION §44-53-0375 | Greenvitle County
Foreperson of Petit Jury D.z;/e.' : - —_ e
<
o0




' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ‘ INDICTMENT FOR
MANUFACTURING METHAMPHETAMINE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) :
_ Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on JUN 22 2010 * the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That ELENIE ISHAM PARKER did in Greenville County, on:or about the 8th day of Jlltllc 2009, knowingly
manufacture methamphetamine or did knowingly provide financial assistance or otherwise altempt, aid, abet or
conspire to manu facture r'ncthamphclamine or was knowingly in actual or constructive possession of the common

ingredicni(s) and/or supptlics used in the manufacturing of methamphetamine. This is in violation of § 44-53-375

of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peacc and dignity of the Slate, and contrary to the statute in such casc made and provided.

QnerTNSS2

(J 'V SOLICITOR




%ﬁ

Fax: Jul 29 2010 03:320m P002/005

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville g _ _

TATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2010GS2302106

Elenic Isham Parker 3 A/WE 1519535 -

ARA! ) Date of Offense: _6/8/2009
Race: . Sex: F Age: 37 ) S.C.Code § :_2%4-53-0375

DOB:  __ SS#: ' )  CDRCode#: _ 3014
Address: e - . )
Ciry,State,Zip:  Greegville, SC 29613 N ET

DLA: SIDE % SENTENCE SHE

*CDL Yes[] No{] CMV Yes{] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
1n disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {3 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Manufacturing Methamphetanine/crank C

inviolationof § 44-33-0375 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3198

{1 NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS {Mandatory GPS(CSC {3§17-2545

' : : w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [24 Todicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, EDefendam Waivas Presentment o Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  [X}Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

A’ITEST:Q M L33 ;_,_./

%Ve"ohaled Sentenee, {J. Recommendation by the State.

ialia 4 7832

Wonls, Jovee K. SC Bar¥ Anomey for dant SC Bar¥
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comumited to the [J State Department of Corrections, (] Counfy Detcntxon Center,
for a determinate term of [ 5 dayemmmpsiyearsor [ under the Youthful Offender Act got to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . ; provided that upon the service of days/monlhs/vears and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable?; the balan (&K prdbation for

monthsfvears and subject to South Carolina Deparument of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

{0 CONCURRENT or {J - CONSECUTIVE to septence op:
(5~ The Defendant is to be gn en credit for time served pursuant 1o S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 4©) () £~(_J _ '

{J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pwsuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuaat'to18 UJ.8.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violatiou of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Vigleuce ) to shlp,lrnnspon,possess,or receive a [irearm or ammunition, :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUTION: D Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing DOrd:rcd PTUR
Tol S : plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED |

J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rebab. or Job Corp. -

— May serve W/E begining

Recipicnt ~ Substance Abuse Cownssling [

Fine: ) ' Random Drug/Alcohol westing 0

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-213(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) st00 s /) pmits. of S beginning

§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S i

§ 565:2995 (DUI Assessmeat) s12 S §  paidtoPublic Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Publie Def/Prob) $500 S

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - 8525 S _»’25

§ 14-1-213 (Orug Qourt Surcharge) 5150 7S [J Condition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires

§ 50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 S $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition

§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $d0/ea S 1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Succharge) 55 s A § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
§ 44-33.450(C) {Conditional Discharge) ~ $350 S during probation.

_3%w County (if paid in instaliments) - S ] & .
TOTAL \ S0 g_g N
YQ»..Q. b \J Presiding Judge ( < A/k\' ’/6-‘

Clerk ofCoun/DcpugClerk , Judge Code: _(RAVDO
Court Reporter; AT Sentegce Date: X '7‘-ﬁ3 ~2C7 -1 =\

SCCA217-(06/2010)
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ARREST WARRANT |

J-991920

/) =79-0& STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

[Z] County/ D Municipality of

Grecnville
THE STATE 0109175129

. against

Elcnie Isham Parker

Address:

Greenville, SC29615-

" Phone: i SSN; _
Sex: T Race: W Heightt 5 4 Weight; 126
. OL State: e DL #:
' 00B:

3 Agency ORI ¢ SC0230000
' Prosecuting Agency:  Greenville County Sheriffs Office
Proseculing Officer: Chris Marchi - 0221
_ Offense; Drugs / Manufaclure, distribution, etc, of
methamphetamine or cocaine base, Ist
" Offense Code: . 3014 .
CodesOrdinanca Sec:  44-53-0375(B)(1)

CERTIFIED FOR
D Municipality of

Tms warranl 13

‘ D Courtty!

SERVICE In e

. ) The accused
is 1o be amested and brought before me to ba
deall with according to the law. '

(LS.}
. Signature of Judge
Date; ’
RETURN

A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to

(AR AR P :P%Lert
o U/ ufob

el

. RETURN WARRANT TO:

defendant

-West Greenville Summary Count
6247 White Horse Road
Greenville, SC 29611

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL s X
K1 County! ] Municipiity of ) AFFIDAVIT
Greenville ) '

_Personally appeared before me the atfiant  Chris Marchi

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Elenie Isham Parker

did within this county and state on orabout |[1/06/2009 viclate the cAminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (cr ordinance of - [X] County/

in the [lollowing particulars:

D Municipality of Greenville

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  Drygs / Manufaclure, distribution, ete. 6f methamphetamine or cocaine base, Ist

»

! turther state thal there is probable cause lo believe that the defendant
the aime set forth and that probable cause i3 based on the following facts:

As aresult of a lawfu! search of the defendant’s residence- . Greenville, S.C. 29615, the defendant one Elenic
Isham Parker was found to be in posscssxon of items, equipment, chemicals both known and unknown, and drug paraphemalia
associated with and commonly used in the production and manufacturing of Methamphetamine. This did occur within Greenville
Co. and is in violation of 5.C. Code of Law 44 $3-375.

named above did commit

(ﬂ-./>/y\___\‘/\‘s’3/‘2",z_‘

P ol s S it fMant
C gATEgF édLrTRCARbLINA

County/ Munidinafity of Affiants Address 4 Mcpee Street
b nlv\ y oo D_),, a e Greenville, SC 29601-
Greenvm&\' § 2008 Affiant's Telephone
GREENVILLE SOUNTY |
SHERIFF'S CFFICE ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

VIt appesring from the sbove atfidavit lhat  there  gre reasonable grounds __;E"to believa lhat
. B -JJ
on orabout [ 1/6/2009 defendant  Elenie Isham Parker . e
did violate the criminal faws of the Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance ef X2 DL,
County! D Municipatity of Greenville ) as set forth below: 1

o

. A

e Q 'S -5.:\
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn belore me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendanl and bd ng: :hifrbr
her before me forthwith (o be dealt with according o law, A copy of this Asrest Warrant shall bo delivered to the defendant at the imeQfdts: exeqqyongor as

soon thereafiler as Is practicable ~N
Swom to and subscribed before me .

on  11/06/2009

DESCRIPTION OF QFFENSE: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, ct¢. of methamphcwminc or cocaine base, Ist

\_/

)
. . ) Judge's Address
V?I’:i:"Gz‘xﬁ;:on ) Judge's Telephone
Judge Code: 5946 ) 1ssuing Count: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ' ORIG/NAL ORIGINAL



. WITNESSES: - A

Chris Marchi

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

11/6/2009.

e

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
J991920

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

r TRUEBILL
U\/\/W\/

FOREMAN GRAND JURY

DAAWLCNT=

" Foreperson of Grund Jury”™

DOCKET NO. 201 'S-23-
021 07

JLK

J' The State of South Carohna

County of Greenwlle '

i/ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
June  TERM 2010

!

: .THE STATE
s

ELENIE ISHAM PARKER

o s L SUSPENDS

VERDICT |

- Dute:

Foreperson of Pelit Jury

88

/ Indictment for
3198

MANUFACTURING METHAMPHETAMINE

" VIOLATION §44-53-0375

Did Clerk receive driver’s license”

“YES NO

If no, explain

(\/AAA M/QM

~ Déendant

RECEIVED
MAR 17 2610

Clerk of Court
Greonvillo County




. STATEOF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
MANUFACTURING METHAMPHETAMINE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) ’
Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on JUN 99 ZUIU the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath:
That ELENIE ISHAM PARKER did in Greenviile County, on or about the 6th day of November 2009, knowingly

manufacture methamphetamine or did knowingly provide financial assistance or otherwise attempt, aid, abet or

conspire o manufacture methamphetamine or was knowingly in actual or constructive possession of the common

i ingredient(s) and/or supplics used in the manufacturing of methampﬁelamine. This is in violation of §44-53-375

of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

. Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Qounes, TNIH

¢ SOLICITOR
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§2/07/10  02:09PH HP RIET FAX 8644678707 p.07
. . Fax Jdut 29 2010 03:330m  PO03/006
 SLAXE OF SOUTH CARVULINA ) ]ZN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

CQUNTY OP- Greenville ) .

"TATE Y ) DNDICTMENT/CASES: __ 2010652302107

Eloale Isham Parier ) AfwWg  J991920

ARA: ) Date of Offense: _1U6/2009
Racer Sex: F_ _ -Age: 37 ) S.C.Code § . 44-33-0375
DOB: ___ R )  CDRCode#: 3014

Address: ! ) ]

City, Stute, Zip: Greenvills, SQ 29515 ) SENTENCE, SBEERT

DL#: ) ;

*CDL Y&r{] No{J CMV ch [] No[l Razmat Yes[] \Io[j

In dispasidon of the said indicanent comes tiow the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF . or - KIPLEADS:

TO: Manufacturing Methamphetamine/crank : '

inviolation of § 44-53-0375 ' of the 9.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3198 .

[] NON-VIOLENT (& VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (16172545,

w/ounor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge in: [B{imalcted. [jl.asor Included Offenss, gDc&ndmt Waives Presentment to Grand quy (defendant's initals)
The pleajs:  [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D,ljcgodswd Sentence, Rocommeudanon by the State.
ATIEST: y  Cpig b &S33 AR : 7
tsfJoycs K. 3C Ba# [ 7 Amorney for SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is conumited ¢o the {(J State Department of Covreciions, -~ [ ] “Couuty Detentloa Center,
for & determinats term of / é" dofelsmaba/yoars or [ ] underthe Youthiul Offender Act notto-sxceod  years
and/of to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upan the service of 7 dapsimopshs/years and/or paymoent
of§ ; Plus costs and rsgegsments ns spplicable®; the belance 1wnh probation for 3

oy cars and subject o South Carolina Departmaent of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services stapdard conditions of

. probaﬂcm. which are incorporsted by réferace. & o mied
‘j CURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to szmterics on: :
: Defendant 1s 1 be given credit for thme served pursuant o $.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and epplied
by the State Department of Corrections. 0&’&

[J The Defendant is 10 b; placed ga the gntml Registwy of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-23-135.

‘Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a persob convicled of a violatton of Section 16-25-20 or 16-28-65 (Criminal
Domesﬁc Violence ) to ship,tranaport,posscss,ox recrive & firearm or ammugition,

SPECYAL CONDITIONS: .
[:erSIITUTION: [ pefared [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ovdered  PTOP :
Tomk S~~~  plus0%fe: 0§ dayshows Public Service Employment
Payment Temns: Obtain GED [
{3 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Vac. Rehab, or Job Carp.
' — May serve W/E begining
Recipjent Substance Abuse Counseling o
*Fine: . Random Drug/Alcehol tosting
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Pine may be pd. m equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sw0 "§ 777 pmts. of $ _begiming
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Publi Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUK Assassment) 512§ ' Paidto Publlc Dafeager Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public DeDProb) $500 " § :
§ 14-1-212 (Lew Enfbree. Funding) $23 $ 215 .
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Cowst Surcherge) 150 " § 7 {3 Condiden Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires
§ 30-21-114(BUI Brasth Test Fec) - 850 3 $350 be paid to the Clerk pror W ces= disposition
§ 56-8-2942(T) {Vehicle Asssssment) $40/ea  $ (3} Appointed FD or appointed otber counsel,
Provisa 305 (SCCIA. Surchiargs) 53 5§ =, § 47.17 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
§ 44-53450(C) (Conditone) Discharge) ~ $350 _ § during probaﬁan_
"o to County  (if paid m ingtallments) 5 '

o

-OTAL ‘Q».Q, B M Prm;du;g Judge ?QJ )_C'*-'i

Clex¥ of Court/ Dep Clctk Judga Codo: 9\ J; «

Coue Reportar: \\-kz\>\ "W =71 = Q)
g.
§CCAR1T (06/2010’) Prv\rm’\m-v \eﬁ'\l*ﬁ GF\W anple\\d'\ v )91\-—( -chy (15’/\ eLE \Prog o




ARREST WARRANT

M-380893

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

01

L3060

D County/ Municipality of ! 0O~ (q 'Oo\
Greenville
THE STATE 0946884
agalnst
Elenie Isham Parker
Address:
‘Greenville, SC 29607-

Phone: SSN: . S
Sex F Race: W Helght: 5 4] Weignt; 126
DL State: ' oL#;
DOB: : Agency ORI#: SC0230200

Prosecuting Agency:  Greenville Police Department

Prosecuting Oficér.~ Nathan Melech Cutler - 0613

Otfense: Drugs / Trafficking in ice, crank or crack -
or more, but less than 200 g

Offense Code: -0368

Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53- 0375((:)(3)

ls Walran 0 I

Cou?? D Munldpalrtyo!
Sveen e

arrested and , brought
deolt with acoording to law,
{SLPR g~ e

—"
ynys
Sionoture of Judge

Date: s /f//d ?

100 g .

. The accused
lo be

before  me

(LS.

) RETURN
i A copy of this amest wamant was dglivered to
Leean 1016 DARYER
ic ~10~01

J‘K&% WEBES!

bBgnature d'thbhava Enlorooment ORcor

RETURN WARRANT TO:

City Of Greenville
426 North Main Strect

e e oy

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) ORIGINAL s Gt
D County/ Mualeipaucy of ) AFFIDAVIT S
Grecenville .
Personally oppesred before me the afient Nathan Melech Cutler . who

being duly swam deposes and says thal defendant  Elenic Isham Parker
did within this ecounty and state on orabout  (6/07/20090
Municipality of

State of South Caroling (or ordinance of D County!
DESCRIFTION OF OFFENSE  [ynygs / Trafficking in icc, crank or crack - 100 g or mare, but less than 200 g

violate tha cnminal taws of lhe

Greenville ‘ )

in the following particulars:

I further state that thare is probabla cause to believe that the oefendant nomed above dld commit

the oime set forth and that probabla cause is based on the following facls:

AFFIANT STATED THAT ON 6-7-09 A CO-DEFENDANT WAS PLACED UNDER ARREST FOR DUS. THE ACCUSED,
ELENIE ISHAM PARKER, WAS A PASSENGER IN THE VEHICLE AND UPON CONDUCTING A PROTECTIVE SEARCH
OF THE ACCUSED, ACCUSED WAS FOUND TO HAVE 23 DIFFERENT TYPES OF PRESCRIPTIONS DUGS IN HER
PURSE. ALSO IN THE VEHICLE WAS 2.8 GRAMS OF METHAMPHETAMINE AND A MOUNTAIN DEW BOTTLE WITH
METH ACTIVELY COOKING. FURTHER INVESTIGATION FROM LAB RESULTS DID FIND THE AMOUNT OF METH
COOKING TO BE 140.9 GRAMS, SAID INCIDENT OCCURRED WITHIN THE CITY LLIMITS OF GREENVILLES.C.

O 77/ (3~ ¥p2

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ [zl Municipality of

Greenville

4 MCGEE STREET
GREENVILLE, SC 259601-

Affiant's Address

—

Affiant's Telephone

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

Il eppesdng from tha above affidavit thal there are izasonsble  grounds: 1o botieve  that

on orabout  6/7/2009 defendamt  Elenic Jsham Parker
did violale the ¢rdAminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
D County! Municipatlity of Greenville

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Trafficking in ice, crunk or cruck - 100 g or morc, but Icss than 200 e

) as set fodh bekaw;

Having tound probable cause and the above affi anl having swom before me, you are empowered and dlrede-d to arvest the sald defendant and bring hirn or
her before me forthwith to ba deatl with accarding to law, A copy of this Arrest Wasrant shall be delivered lo the defendant at the time of its execution, of as
soon therealer as is practicable .

Sworn lo end subscribed befora me

oa  (6/D8/2009.

)

. )
e
)

Judge's Address 426 North Main Street

Greenville, SC 39601-

Be rd of teauang Judge

PO Box 488 ] Barkeduls Judge’s Tetephona  (864)467-2405

. o .
Greenville, SC 29601 Mage Code: €361 tesuing Coun:. | ] Magisuste [X] Municios! [ ciroui
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




WITNESSES

. Nathan Cutler

Greenville Police Department .

DOCKET NO. 2010-._5-23-

" 10/10/2009

o

ARREST WARRAN'[':___Q{UMBER
M380893

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

r TRUE BiLL

M/ Mperd IR

T FOREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

ax - 002218
‘ The State of South Carolma
.j 4. County of Greenville
/ . COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
TERM 2010 -
June
THE STATE
vSs.

ELENIE ISHAM PARKER

DL SUSPENDS

" " Did Clerk receive driver's licans=
- YES NO '

It no, explain

mmuﬁ/

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury . Date:

92

/ . Indictment for
0368

TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE

VIOLATION §44-53-0375

Defendant

RECEIVED
MAR 7 5 2910

Clerk ol Court
Greenville County




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) : INDICTMENT FOR
TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE . )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JUN é 2 0110 the Grand Jurcrs of Greenville

County present upoen their oath:
That ELENIE ISHAM PARKER did in Greenville County, on or:about the 7th da'y of June 2009, knowingly sell,
manufacture, deliver or bring into the State of South Carolina or did knowingly provide financial assistance or

otherwise aid, abel, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, dcliver or bring into the State or was knowingly in

actual or constructive possession of inore than more than 100 grams of Methamphetamine. This is in violation of

§d4-53-375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Qs ﬂ’\‘md:’

0’ lso;_lcn‘on

93
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03/07/10  02:09PH H -RJET FAX 8644678707 , p.08
0 Fax Jul 29 2010 03:33pm  PQOS/00B
31840 Uk SUU LR CAKULIRA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF. . Groonville ) - .
TATE Vs ) INDICTMENT/CASE®: 2010552302218
Elanie Isham Parker’ i A/WH#: . M380893

ARA: : ' y  Date of Offense: _6/7/2009

Rece: Sex: F Age: 37 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0373(CY)

DOB: SS8#: ' ) CDRCode#: 0368

Address: , ) ]

City Stuse,Z1p:  Greenville, SC 29607 :

DL#: SID#: g SENTRNCE SHEET |

YCDL Yes ] No[] €MV Yes{ ] No(T] HamoatYes(] Wo[] :

In dieposition of ths sald indiconent comes now the Defendant who was {7 CONVICIEDOF or [RIPLEADS

TO: Traffickdag Metbamphetamine/crank > 28 grams ‘ ‘
- violetion of § 44-33-0375 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0392 . ,

(] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [(JSERIOUS ~ {JMOST SERIOUS  (JMandaiory GPS(CSC (6772543

© w/minov 1st or Lewd Act)
The c.nsrgc is: Q{ Asndicted, [K]Lewser Included Offense,  fDefondant Waivey Presentmemt 10 Grand Jury. . (defondant's Initels)
Thaplenis:  [X:Withowt Negotistions or R»commen dmon, - O j«logguamd Sentence, Recoxmnendaum by the State,
L AT IIN Y A N Ao A ¥ ) § i
Mé(w/)‘ oyce K. ' C Bar# s endant Attorpery for

WHEREFORE, the Dofendant {5 commited to the [ State Department of Coxrectious, 1 "County Dmsnﬂon Centeor,

for a detstminate et of Z ot years or  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to cxceed years

mmd/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the serviae of daysémonthsfyears and/or payment

of§ ; Plus costs end assessments as appHcable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
monthsryw-s zmd mb)ectto South Carolina Depsrtment of Probation, Parole and Pardon ices standard %ons (2(”

probation, which are Incorporated by reference. , £C.0 LN &
I8 CURRENT or {1 CONSECUTIVE to yentencs on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for tme served pursusnt to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 w be <alculated and applied

by the Statn Department of Corrections. Q:([;}rf‘
[ ] The Dofendnm is to be placed on the Central istry of Child Abuse xnd Negleot pursmmt ta S.C. Cods §17-25-135,

Pursuant:to 18 U.S.C Section 922,1t & wnlawlul for a person convicted of 2 violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) 1o sblp,tramport,pouess,or receive a firearm or ammunftion.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
Dmmtmou: (0 Defared ) Dok Wabves Honrlng ] Ordered  PTUP
Tota: $_ =~ phas20%feer = 5 00 . days/bours Public Service Employmant
Peyment Terms: Obtuin GED D
] Setby SCDFFPS ' Attend Voc. Rahsb. or Job Cozp
T May serve W/E begining
1};’2’.“’“‘- Substanco Abuse Counseling a
LT - Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14:1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Flne may be pd. In equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 810 3 (T pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUY Surcharge) $100 5 s
§ 5652995 (DT Assessment) Y T S — —— paldtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 561286 (DUIBromh Tes) s25 T§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public DefProb) 3500 8
§ 14-1212 (Lew Enforce. Funding) 523 $ .79 : . . .
g 14-1.213 (Dmg(?oun Surcharge) - 8150 T3 : {J Condition Discharge, § 44«53-450(C) requires
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Poe) 3350 3 $350 be peid to the Cleck prior to case disposition
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Velilcle Assessment) $40/ea  § [J Appoiuted PD or eppointed othér counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (3CCJA, Surchargo) 33 $ ,fj § 47.12 requires $500 be paid vo Clerk
§ 44-53-130(C) (Conditional Db;h?.fgg) 8350 $ d:m-lng probaton.

1% to County  (if paid in installinents)
LOTAL ?Q,,Q. B, \,)"m: Prcmng 6&3\ /qu (/M@

Clexk of Court/ Depu

Judge Code:
P VT . O et W e = e e o B CR TS

SCCA/217 (0612010)
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= WITNESSES

~ Michael Rainey @7

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

DOCKET NO. 201C  5-23-

SR 002108

~ The State of South Carolina
J o County of Greenville

6/16/20089

/ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

June-. - - TERM2010

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
1478452

" ACTION OF GRAND JURY

. TRUE BILL

M/ AL edradiz_

T FOREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

" THE STATE

- VS,

ELENIE ISHAM PARKER

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury . Date:

Indiétment.for ;
2349 :

" FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD FRAUD

VIOLATION §16-14-0060

RECEIVED
MAR 17 2010

Cierk of Court
Graenville County
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - INDICTMENT FOR
FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD FRAUD
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) . :
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on jUN 22 201[] . the Grand Jurors,of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That ELENIE ISHAM PARKER did in Greenville County, on or about the 6th day of June 2009, willfully,
unlawfully and knowingly, with intent to defraud, use a ﬂnancml transaction c1rd to wit; receive goods
and/or services from WALGREEN’S and/or SPINX in the amount of more than Five Hundred Dollars
(SSOO) by charging on a USAA MasterCard credit card, with the account number ending in 0523, belonging .
“to JENNIFER WINSTEAD. This is in violation of §16-14-0060 of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and d|gn|ty of the State and contrary lo the statute in such case made and provided.

%W»

‘ ¥~ SOLICITOR
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©09/07/10  02:09PH HP LtRIET FA% 8644678707 p.09

: ' Fax Jul 28 2010 03:33pm  POO4/00B
S1A18 VEDUULH CARULINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Gresuville )
TATE v ) INDICTMENT/CASEN: ___2010G52302108

. Elenle Ishem Parker ; A/WE: 1478452
ARA: , ) Dats of Offense: _6/15/2009
Race: _ S F . Age 37y SCCode § ;_l6-14-0060(AX1-S
boB: SSb )  CDRCode#: _2349
Address: . ) X . ‘
City, Stote 25 Greemvilly, SC 29615 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SIDH: ) . v
“CDL Yea{]] No[J CMV Yes[J No[] Hathea[] No(T} -
fu disposition of the said indicoment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or PIPLEADS
- T0: Finan1C/ Financial Transaction Card fraud valoe more thaa $500 six month period, by cardbolder
inviclation of  § 16-14-0060{AX1-5 of the S.C. Code af Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2349
NON-VIOLENT (0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC {5817-2545
wiminor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: IE./;J Indiciod, [JLegser Included Offenso, g Defendont Walves Fresentment to Gragd Jary. (defendaor’s initials)
Tos plea is: IZ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [;l_.klegoda,ted Seatence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: =33 1507 1 5
2 sty ._Co) 3 {_xZlf g
Méﬁts{loycaf(. . <7~ Deftn Attorney tor dant SCB

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commfted to the J State Depmtment of Corrections, ;i Conutv Dntention Center,
for s detenminate term of . _3__ doynfmnpthsfyeass or ] under the Youthful Oender A€t not to sxcosd yoars
and/or to pay u fine of $ ; provided that upon the servics of days/montlis/yenrs and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and essessments as applicable®; the balance is suspmdéd with probation for —

tmenthy/years and sulject to. South Carolina Depertment of Probation, Pdrolo and Purdon Services stendard conditlons of
P on, which are fncorporated by reference.
| CURRENT or 7] CONSBECUTIVE to sentence an: '

The Defenidant js-to be given credit for me sarved pursuant o 8.C. Code  ~ § 24-1340 to be calculated snd spplied
by the vac Department of Comrevtions.  H() ) A fs
[] The Defendamt is 10 be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 1o 5.C. Code §17-25-133.

Pursuant 1o 18'U.S.C Section 922,it is anlswul for & gerson convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Crireinal
Domestic VioJence ) to ship,nnnsport,poasau,or veceive a firoarm or. ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
ORESTITUTION: [] Deforred [} Dot Wnlm Hesrlog  [Jordeed  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 days/botrs Public Service Bmployment
Paymeont Terms: : : Obmin GED | '
[ Setby SCOPPPS : Anend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— - May serve W/E beghiing
Recipient: : : Substance Abuse Cougseling 0
Fine: . : Random Drug/Alcchol testing 1
§ 14-1-206 (Assesgmsats 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consacutlve weekly/monthb/
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) sw0 5 /) pmts. of § begineing
§ 14-1-211(AX2Z) (D VT Surcharge) s100 7§ ;
§ 5652995 (DUI Asocssineat) 512§ P peidto Public Defender Fund
§ $6-1-236 (DUT Breath Test) s25 % Othor -
Proviso 47.9 (Public DefProb} . sso0. ¥
§ 14-1-212 (Lew Endorve. Funding) $25 (3 Y
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - 5150 "§ — {] Condition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requirss
§ 50-21-114(BLT Breath Test Foo) $50 $ $330 be pald to the Clotk prior to case disposition
§ 565-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 30 § [ Appointed D or appointad other coumnse],
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Snrcharge) 55 T A § 47.12 requires $500 be paid 10 Clerk
§ 44.53-450{C) (Conditionai Discherge}  $350 3 duting probation.
#to Commy  (if peld in installroents) ¢

| - 7
rora L WL . \JM Presiding Judge A/Q(CJ M QQJ
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: _A\> Q .

Court Reporter: \)\Q'%wm ' Senence Drdc W - 1= v

SCCA1T (06/2010)



